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If you want to let the Public Service Commission know how you feel about the quality of service 


provided by Four Points, you may fill out this comment form and return it by mail, 


or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809. 


CONSUMER COMMENTS 

'I 

V\ t.o..l' 
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DATE: 	 December 20, 2011 ~~ :x h 

o W -0 
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~ ~V 
FROM: 	 Lydia Roberts, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulation ,~ .' 

RE: 	 Re: Docket No. 090424-WS- Application for certificates to provide water and 

wastewater service in Polk County by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation. 


Attached are documents for inclusion in the correspondence side of the docket file for the above 
referenced docket. The documents consist ofa complaint from

pertaining to a possible over charging by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation. 
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Lydia Roberts 

From: 

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 9:04 AM 

To: Regina Nax 

Cc: Carl Vinson; Lydia Roberts; Kevin Carpenter; Jerry Hallenstein 

Subject: Re: BIMINI BAY UTILITIES CORP - ) 
12/16/11 

Hi Regina, 

Thank you for your reply. I had my meter checked, while awaiting feedback from you regarding the meter 
reading. Since my new meter in August, 2011, 1 have received (2) invoices and (2) additional notices, (on 
door), citing water usage, while my water is shut off. As much as I am aware of such illegal water access 
in the past, this does not appear to currently apply to my unit. My meter reading currently reflects, 00001, 
supporting the lack of such water use. This concerns me and begs the question - Why does my unit 
repeatedly generate claims of water usage, while it clearly has not incurred any since August? I 
appreciate your on-going attempts to assist with this and will await your reply. 

Thank you, 






From: Regina Nax <rnax@islandhideaway.net> 

To: ' > 

Cc: CVinson@PSC.STATE.FL.US; LRoberts@PSC.STATE.FL.US; KCarpent@PSC.STATE.FL.US; 

JHallens@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 8:28 AM 

Subject: RE: BIMINI BAY UTILITIES CORP - 


 


The notices in question were posted on your door, along with others, after we read the meters 

for the November water bills. We found several empty units where the water had been turned 

on and showed positive water usage. We have also received reports of people running hoses 

from empty units to their own because of delinquent water bill payments. The notices and 

sheriff's deputy visit were steps taken to discourage these actions. 


The water readings that we did after these notices went out showed no more usage, so 

hopefully, we won't have any more issues with water being turned on in the empty units. We 

are also working on ways to secure the valves. 


Please let me know if you have any other questions. Thanks! 


Regina 


From: 
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 7: 11 PM 
To: rnax@islandhideaway.net 
Cc: CVinson@PSC.STATE.FL.US; LRoberts@PSC.STATE.FL.US; KCarpent@PSC.STATE.FL.US; 
JHallens@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
Subject: RE: BIMINI BAY UTILITIES CORP -

12/02/11 

12/16/2011 
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Hi Regina, 

While I am awaiting your reply to my request for HOA statements and Water Invoices/Statements, I have become 
aware of another immediate concern. 

I have ju~t learned !his date, that Bimini Bay has left two (2) notices attached to my door at 814 Washington Palm 
Loop, neither of which were ever sent to me in New York State, not via e-mail, US Postal Service or through any 
other means. My first concern, is the manner of notification. Why does Bimini Bay continue to use this means of 
notice, while knowing the owner is out-of-state and while failing to notify through any legitimate means? Bimini 
Bay knows we will likely not receive such notice and then they follow through with related fines, late fees, attorney 
fees, etc. I wouldn't object to this method of notice if it was accompanied by more sincere efforts of notification. Of 
additional concern, is the lack of justification behind either notice; 

1. One notice dated, 11/14/11, is titled, "Notice of Service Interruption" on my closed account This is addressed 
by "Bimini Bay Utilities Corp" BUT concluded by "The Accounting Dept, Four Points Utilitiy Corp", without a 
signature - Not sure who is being represented here. Regardless, the notice states, "water is currently being 
used at this address however our records do not reflect an account was properly initiated." I am directed to 
make a "Deposif' and "Payment" by 11/22/11 and that reconnection will only occur upon "full payment" of past 
due amounts, as well as a $20 deposit. No specific balance amount was cited. How and what has caused this 
aciton? I terminated my water service many months ago! You previously advised me that this issue was resolved 
after I received two (2) consecutive Bimini Bay Utilities Invoices, (Sept. &Oct, 2011) for usage, many months 
following my termination of service. You em ailed me on October 18, 2011 which in part, states the following; 

"When you contacted me last month regarding the water bill you received, I went back and 
reviewed our billing upload and meter readings for the previous 2 months. / found that your meter 
was rep/aced due to damage in August. After investigating a little further, he turned on the water to 
test it, and did not properly shut everything off. This is why I removed the bill from your account 
and billed it back to the company. Our maintenance supervisor has checked your unit and verified 
that your water is shut off. " 

2. A second Notice without a date was also found taped to my main door this date. This notice, in the form of a 
one-half sheet of paper cited my water account is "overdue" and that my water would be disconnected if payment 
was not received by "Monday", (no date given). The only reference to any dates, was the fact that Bimini Bay 
would be closed for the Holidays, from November 24th, through November 28th. Further, this notice states that 
the "phones are currently down" (AGAIN) and invites me to come in-person to the Bimini Bay Utilities Accounting 
Office office to pay on my account. This notice is addressed and concluded by "Bimini Bay Utilities Corp" but 
bears no name or Signature. 

Please investigate these errors and advise. Please advise me as to the actual water meter reading on my unit. 
Finally, please also take note that these notes were taped to my main door and caused damage in the form of 
paint removal from my door's surface upon removal of these notices. Please inform me as to when I can expect 
Bimini Bay to repair this damage. 

I find these on-going billing errors especially disturbing, given the pending class-action law suit against David 
MeadowsllCRHOA, combined with Meadows' on-going attempts to secure certification from the PSC regarding 
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp. 

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

 

12/16/2011 



State of Florida 

'uhltt~mrtt~ Ol.o:mmissitnt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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DATE: 

TO: 

December 13,2011 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ® 
FROM: Lydia Roberts, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulatio '--fy{L 

_/ 

RE: Re: Docket No. 090424-WS- Application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Polk County by Bimini Bay Utilities COrporation. 

Attached are documents for inclusion in the correspondence side of the docket file for the above 
referenced docket. The documents consist of a complaint from Emily Gan at 824 Washington 
Palm Loop and 2419 Fan Palm Drive, pertaining to a possible over charging by Bimini Bay 
Utilities Corporation. 
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Page 1 of 1 

Lydia Roberts 

From: egan17@aol.com 

Sent: Monday, December 12, 20114:41 PM 

To: Carl Vinson; Lydia Roberts; Kevin Carpenter; Jerry Hallenstein; Consumer Contact 

Subject: Bimin Bay Utilities 

Attachments: Water_Stmts_Math_March_2010_to_Feb_2011.xls; 3-22-10_stmt_water_824_wpl.pdf; 4-20­
2010_stmt_water_824_wpl.pdf; 5-19-2010_stmCwater_824_wpl.pdf; 6-21­
201 O_stmt_water_ 824_wpl. pdf; 7-21-201 0_stmt_water_824_wpl.pdf; 8-20­
2010_stmt_water_wpl,pdf; 9-20-2010_stmt_water_824_wpl.pdf; 10-19­
2010_stmt_water_824_wpl.pdf; 11-22-10_stmt_water_824_wpl.jpg; 12-21­
10_stmt_water_824_wpl,jpg; 1-20-11_stmt_water_824_wpl.jpg; 
0824FEBRUARY2011_from_B.pdf 

To Whom It May Concern: 

I am writing to inform you of the outrageous, unfair, and fraudulent billing practices of Bimini Bay 
Utilities. 1bought 2 properties there in February 2010 and have since had one headache after another 
with the billings for water, cable, internet. For internet and cable, they have stated they do not send out 
invoices since it is the same each month (I have an email stating this from one their employees. I will 
forward if requested). When the cable & internet service didn't work sometimes for months at a time, I still 
had to pay it. Only when I complain vigorously do they say they will give me credit, but only for 1 month ­
when the service is out for 3 months! (I have numerous emails back & forth regarding this issue with 
them!) 

There are many mistakes on the water bills, usually overcharges of small amounts. I believe that was 
done intentionally to collect more money from us. I was also told by one of their employees that they use 
our water for the lawn and maintenance, though I have no proof and they refuse to email or send 
something in writing. 

We really need a third party to bill and handle our utilities. The developer, David Meadows, is a crook and 
have defrauded us on everything, from extra charges on our utilities to unfair fines and penalties, (usually 
unstantiated and made up), and have taken our Home Owner's assoication money for his own use. 

I have attached 824 Washington Palm Loop, Davenport, FL water bills from March 2010 to Feb 2011 to 
show all the billing mistakes and faulty invoicing. 

By the way, I also own another property 2419 Fan Palm Drive. I bought that at the same time but the 
water meter was not installed until August 2011. I have an email statement from them to show proof. 
Yet, I was billed for base water I base waste. Even though I benefited because they were not able to read 
my meter, the fact that they charged me for base water/sewer when there was no meter installed is faulty 
and shows just how poorly and inaccurately they run the facility and the billings. 

Please help us get rid of this guy so that we can have a fair billing company Imanagement handle our 
affairs. 

Sincerely, 

Emily Gan 
owner of 824 Washington Palm Loop & 2419 Fan Palm Drive 

12/13/2011 




Water Statement for 824 WPL 	 Who Ilvlg lhere? 

03/22/2010 Math is off Overcharged by $ 1.88 

04/2012010 Math is off Undercharged 

05/19/2010 Math is off Overcharged by $ 1.21 

06/21/2010 Math is off Over charged by $29.85 

07/21/2010 Math is off. Over charged by $17.72 

08/2012010 OK 

09/20/2010 Services dates are wrong 

10/19/2010 OK 

11/22/2010 Math is off, Over charged by $1,90 

12/2212010 MISSING 

01/20/2011 OK 

02/18/2011 OK 

Mi!ln !.Inll Lockout 
Refund due you plus interest. 	 vacant vacant 

vacant yes - 1 person 

Refund due you plWl interest. vacant yes - 1 person 

Refund due you plus interest. vacant yes - 1 person 

Refund due you plus interest. vacant yes - 1 person 

vacant yes 1 person 

vacant yes - 1 person 

vacant yes - 1 person 

Refund due you plus interest. 	 vacant yes - 1 person 

vacant yes 1 person 

vacant yes - 1 person 

vacant vacant 



Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 

Due Date 

3/22/2010 

Invoice # 

0824MAR201O 

fE~i';'G;"""""""""""""""""""""""···········..·················..1 

1104 Edgeworth Street i 
lValleyStream,NY 11581 l 
~ ~ 
: ! IIn the case of water invoices please see reverse side for additional information It............nHHH••••••~•••HH••••••••••••• ' ........H •••••••••••••••••••h .............£ .......J 011 understanding your bill. 

Base Water33302430 
Water Previous Rending 
Water Current Reading 
Water - Total Gallons Used 
Water - Base Charge 
Water - Charge for water usage 
Waste Water - Base Charge 
Waste Water - Charge for waste water usage 

0 
75,300 
84,400 

9,100 
1 

9.1 
1 

9.1 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
3.19 5.07 
2.36 21.48 

14.20 14.20 
6.27 57.06 

Service Address => 824 Washington Palm Loop Customer Total Balance Due $46.81 

Water Emergency Number aftel' 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504-7091. Calili will be fowarded to Emergency personnel on duty 

Keep this portion above If you feel your water use is too high, call us 
for your records for a free inspection for leaks and running water 

I Please Detach and return this portion with your payment I 
I·H.nu........ ~............................ H •• ' ................ " ••••••••••• u .............. H ...... 


jEmilyGan 
1104 Edgeworth Street 

!.~~.1.~:~..~:~::.~~..~.~~.~~..........................
.........u." ......... 


Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 

101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 
863-424-0l30 Ext 129 

Current Charges and Fees: $97.81 Amount Enclosed: 
$Customer Total Balance Due: $46.81 

Invoice # 0824MAR2010 

Due Date 3/22/2010 

Make you check payable to: 

Bimini Bay Utilities. 


rut your invoice number on your check and 

mail it witIl this portion 


Service Address 

824 Washington Palm Loop 



Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 

.............H .....................H •• ' ............................................... H ............. 


jEmilyGan i 

1104 Edgeworth Street j

lValley Stream, NY 11581 ! 

100000 ; 

~ ~ Ihl the case of water invoices please see reverse side tor additional information I 
~.............H.h.............u, ............n .......#O ..............n .................. h .......J on understanding YOttr bill, 


Due Date 

5/11/2010 

Invoice # 

0824APR2010 

Base Water33302430 
Water Previous Reading 
Water Current Reading 
Water - Total Gallons Used 
Water - Base Charge 
Water - Charge for water usage 
Waste Water· Base Charge 
Waste Water - Charge for waste water usage 

0 
84,400 
94,890 
10,490 

1 
10.49 

I 
10.49 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
3.19 4.97 
2.36 21.40 

14.20 14.16 
6.27 56.86 

Service Address => 824 Washington Palm Customer Total Balance Due $97.39 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504-7091. Calls will be fowlll'ded to Emergency personnel on duty 

If you feel your water use is too high, call usKeep tbis portion above 
for your records for a free inspection for leaks and running water 

I Please Detacb and return this portion with your payment I 
~••U ... # ............H.h.U••••••••••• H ... ' ••••H ...................... , 
 ••.............. 

Customer Total Balance Due: $97.39 

, ........ 

!EmilyGan Current Charges and Fees: $97.39 Amount Enclosed: 1104 Edgeworth Street 
IVal1ey Stream, NY 11581 $ 
U!9.~~~Q ....,.....,................................................,... n ••••••••~'.H.....u. 

Invoice # 0824APR2010 

Due Date 5/11/2010 

Make you check payable to: 

Bimini Bay Utilities. 


f>ut your invoice number on your check IUld
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 
mail it with this portiOll 


101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Service Address Davenport, FL 33897 

863-424-0130 Ext 129 
824 WllShington Palm 



Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
10 1 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 

•••••••••••••••••••••~ .........................u ..............."u................,.•••••••••••••••• ,.,. 


1EmilyGan l 

il04 Edgeworth Street 1 

!Valley Stream, NY 11581 1 

100000 I 
IIn the case of water invoices please see reverse side for additional infomlation I 
t.H...~.................H~.H.............H.... n •••••••••••••••nu.h...............u...n...J 	 on understanding your bill. 


Due Date 

6/10/2010 

Invoice # 

o824MA Y2010 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504-7091. Clllls ,viII be fowarded to Emergency personnel on duty 

If you feel your water use is too high, call usKeep this portion above 
for your records for a free inspection for leaks and running water 

I Please Detach and return this portion with your payment I 
, •••••••••H"•••••~.. H ••~nn~.H.........H'...U .. ., ..................... ••••••••~...~.· ••••H •• 


~ EmilyGan
i 104 Edgeworth Street 
!Valley Stream, NY 11581 

L~)9.~~9.Q..................................................................···H··..·.·.... ···· 


Current Charges and Fees: $125.87 Amount Enclosed: 
$Customer Total Balance Due: $223.26 

Make you check payable to; 

Bimini Bay Utilities. 


Invoice # 0824lvfA Y20 10 

Due Date 6/10/2010 ~t your invoice number on your check and 
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 
mail it with this partion 


101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Service Address Davenport, FL 33897 

863-424-0130 Ext 7000 824 Washington Palm 

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

Service Address => 	 824 Washington Palm 

0 0.00 
94,890 0.00 0.00 

107,100 	 0.00 0.00 
12,210 0.00 0.00 

1 3.19 5.12 
12.21 2.36 29.67 

1 14.20 14.16 
12.21 6.27 76.92 

Customer Total Balance Due $223.26 



Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 

Due Date 

6/10/2010 

Invoice # 

o824MA Y20 10 

................~.H•• n •••~H •••••H ••••••••• >4••••••••H' , •• u" •••••H •••••••••• H , •••••••••• ' "", 


lfu~~ ! 
! 104 Edgeworth Street j 
lVulleyStream,NY 11581 1
!00000 1 
; i Ihl the case ofwater invoices please see reverse side for additional infomlation J: : 

~""""'U"""""""U.H"""""""""""""'" .........................................: on understanding your bill. 


Base Water33302430 
Water Previous Reading 
Water Current Reading 
Water « Total Gallons Used 
Water - Base Charge 
Water - Charg!! for water usage 
Waste Water - Base Charge 
Waste Water - Charge for waste water usage 

0 
94,890 

107,100 
12,210 

1 
12.21 

I 
12.21 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
3.19 5.12 
2.36 29.67 

14.20 14.16 
6.27 76.92 

Service Address => 824 Washington Palm Customer Total Balance Due $223.26 

Water Emergency Number aitel' 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504-7091. CaUs will be fowarded to Emergency penonnel on duty 

Keep this portion above If you feel your water use is too high, call us 
for your records for a free inspection for leaks and running water 

I Please Detach and retnrn this portion with your payment I 
,.. ••H .... " ••••un.........n .. H ••• •••••~~.....H ................. h .. ·.,..........H •••••••• H •• 


fEmilyGan
i 104 Edgeworth Street 
IValley Stream. NY 11581 

L9.!?.Q~.?...............................................................
...........n •••••••n •• 


Current Charges and Fees: $125.87 Amount Enclosed: 
$Customer Total Balance Due: $223.26 

Invoice # 0824MA Y20 10 

Due Date 6110/2010 

Make you check payable to: 

Bimini Bay Utilities. 
rut your invoice number on your check and 
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 

mail it with this portion 


101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Service Address Davenport, FL 33897 


863-424-0130 Ext 7000 
 824 Washington Palm 

I 



Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 

•••••• H •••••••••••• U ••••••••U ••• UH•••••#UU..................................H ••••••••••••••••• 


!Emily Gan 1 

i 104 Edgeworth Street i 

iValley Stream, NY 11581 i 

100000 ! 

t ~ IIn the case ofwater invoices please see reverse side tor additional information I: i 
f••••••••••U.H•••••••U~~.......~ H n u ••.: on understanding your bill. 
............... ................. •••••• .................u 


Due Date 

7112/2010 

Invoice # 

0824JUNE2010 

Base Water33302430 
Water Previous Reading 
Water Current Reading 
Water - Total Gallons Used 
Water - Base Charge 
Water Charge for water usage 
Waste Water - Base Charge 
Waste Water· Charge for waste water usage 

0 
107.100 
121,110 

14,010 
1 

14.01 
I 

14.lH 

0,00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
3.19 6.22 
2.36 44.55 

14.20 13.32 
6.27 106.20 

Current Charges and Fees 
Service Address => 824 Washington Palm Customer Total Balance Due $296.16 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504--7091. Calls wiD be fowarded to Emergency pCl'Sonnel on duty 

Keep tbis portion above If you feel your water use is too high, call us 
for your records for a free inspection for leaks and running water 

I Please Detach and return this portion with your payment I 
r··..~····· .. ·..·····..·...···~H.....'...·..·.,.·.·............,.....................~............... 

Current Charges and Fees: $170.29 Amount Enclosed: 
$ 

••• .,UH ..........H •• 

Customer Total Balance Due: $296.16 

jEmilyGM 
i 104 Edgeworth Street 
!Valley Stream, NY 11581 

L~g.~QQ............................................................... 


Invoice # 0824JUNE20 10 

Due Date 7/12/2010 

Make you check payable to: 

Bimini Bay Utilities. 


Put your invoice number on your check Md 
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 
mail it with this portion 


101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Service Address Davenport, FL 33897 

863-424-0 l30 Ext 7000 824 Washington Palm 



Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 

Due Date 

S/ll/2010 

Invoice # 

OS24JUL Y20 I 0 

rE~iy'G;~"""""""""""""'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' ..··· ..·· ..1 
;104 Edgeworth Street j
!Valley Stream, NY 11581 j
i 00000 1 

lIn the case of water invoices please see reverse side for additional information IL.................................................................................................1 
 on understanding.Eu£ bill. 

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
125,640 

4,530 
1 

4.53 
1 

4.53 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
3.19 6.36 
2.36 18.62 

14.20 13.32 
6.27 38.19 

Service Address => 824 Washington Palm Customer Total Balance Due $76.49 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 P.M EST (877) 50 ....7091. Cans will be fowarded to Emergency pel'Sonnel on duty 

Keep this portion above If you feel your water use is too high, call us 
for your records for a free inspection for leaks and running water 

I Please Detach and return this portion with your payment I 
~ ...................~.......................H'.·' •• H •••••• H •••. ·...........~#..................... 


jEmilyGan 
\104 Edgeworth Street 
!VaJley Stream. NY 11581 

Lggggg...............................................................
........ , ............u 


Current Charges and Fees: 

Customer Total Balance Due: 

$76.49 Amount Enclosed: 

S76.49 $ 

Invoice # 
 0824JUL Y2010 


Due Date 
 8111/2010 


Make you check payable to: 

Bimini Bay Utilities. 


rut your invoice number on your check und
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 
mail it \VitIl this portion 


101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Service Address Davenport, FL 33897 

863-424-0130 Ext 7000 824 Washington Palm 

http:understanding.Eu


824 Washington Palm 

Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 

Due Date 

9110/2010 

Invoice # 

0824AUG2010 

rE;~ii'y'G;""""""""""""""""""'"'''''''''''''' ..·····......············1 
i 104 Edgeworth Street j 
1Valley Stream, NY 11581 l 
jooooo 	 ! 

In the case ofwater invoices please see reverse side tor additional infonnatiol1 L.................................................................................................I 
 Oll understandin ur bill. 

Customer Total Balance Due $29.68 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504-7091. Calls will be rowarded to Emergency pel"Sonnel on duty 

Keep this portion above If you feel your water use is too high, call us 
for your records for a free inspection for leaks and running water 

I Please Detach and return this portion with your payment J 
.....H .............,,. ••••• ,~..... , ........................H .......u ..... .. .........u ..........H


lEmilyGIUl
i 104 Edgeworth Street 
jValJeyStream, NY 11581 

LQQ9.9.~.............................................................. ".u.
' .... H ........... 


Current Charges and Fees: 

Customer Total Balance Due: 

$29.68 Amount Enclosed: 
$29.68 $ 

Invoice # 
 0824AUG2010 


Due Date 
 9/10/2010 


Make you check payable to; 

Bimini Bay Utilities.
rut your invoice number on your check und 
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 

mail it with this portioll 


101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Service Address Davenport, FL 33897 

863-424-0130 Ext 7000 
824 Wa~hillgtoll Palm 

Base Water33302430 
Water Previous Reading 
Water CUtTent Reading 
Water - Total Gallons Used 
Water - Base Charge 
Water - Charge for water usage 
Waste Water - Base Charge 
Waste Water· Charge for waste water usage 

Service Address => 

0 0.00 
125,640 0.00 0.00 
126,620 0.00 0.00 

980 	 0.00 0.00 
I 6.15 6.15 

0.98 	 3.26 3.19 
\ \3.72 13.72 

0.98 6.75 6.62 



Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 . 

fE~iy'G~"""'"''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''.....................! 

jlO4 Edgeworth Street 
IValley Stream, NY 11581 

i 
j 

100000 I 

I....................................................................................................1 


Base Water33302430 
Water Previous Reading 
Water Current Reading 
Water - Total Gallons Used 
Water· Base Charge 
Water - Charge for water usage 
Waste Water - Base Charge 
Waste Water - Charge for waste water usage 

Due Date 

10/1112010 

Invoice # 

0824SEPTEMBER ... 

In the case of water invoices please see reverse side for additional infomlation 
011 understandin our hill. 

0 
126,620 
127,990 

1,370 
1 

1.37 
1 

1.37 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
6.35 6.35 
4.16 5.70 

13.25 13.25 
8.33 11.41 

Service Address => 824 Washington Palm Customer Total Balance Due $36.71 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504·7091. Calls will be fowarded to Emergency personnel on duty 

Keep tbis portion above If you feel your water use is too high, call us 
for your records for a free inspection for leaks and running water 

I Please Detach and return this portion with your payment J 
~ .......~.... • ... H •••• H ......... U .......HH~••••••••••••• H •••• ' ........... . ....... u .........H •••


!EmilyG!U1 
1104 Edgeworth Street 
!VaIJey Stream, NY ] 1581 

L~~Q9.9.Q ................................................................ n ..... ' .....~•••••••• 

Current Charges and Fees: $36.71 Amount Enclosed: 
$Customer Total Balance Due: $36.71 

Invoice # 0824SEPTEMBER. .. 

Due Date 10/11/2010 

Make you check payable to; 

Bimini Bay Utilities.
rut your invoice number on your check !U1d
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 

mail it with this poction 

101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Service Address Davenport, FL 33897 

863-424-0130 Ext 7000 824 Washington Palm 



Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 . 

Due Date 

1119/2010 

Invoice # 

0824OCTOBER2010 

In the case ofwater invoices please see reverse side tor additional infomlation 
011 understandin our bill. 

rE~~ii;'G~~'"''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''··..········..··..···1 
j 104 Edgeworth Street l 
1Valley Stream, NY 11581 l 
100000 1 

I 	 I 

: ..~.n~ ••••••• UH•••••••• H ................u ............., ••••••••••••••••••••••••• < •••UH •• U ••J 


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
127,990 0.00 0.00 
129,220 0.00 0.00 

1,230 0.00 0.00 
1 6.02 6.02 

1.23 	 3.64 4.48 
1 13.25 13.25 

1.23 7.52 9.25 

Customer Total Balance Due $33.00 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504·7091. Cl1l1s will be fowarded to Emergency personnel on duty 

Keep this portion above If you feel your water use is too high, call us 
for your records for a free inspection for leaks and running water 

, ..........~.......................................H.' ................... ..H.·.·'.·.u.··.·...···· 
jEmilyGan 
! 104 Edgewonh Street 
1Valley Stream, NY 11581 

l.Q!?g~.Q.............................................................. ••H ..~................. 

Current Charges and Fees: 

Customer Total Balance Due: 

$33.00 Amount Enclosed: 
$33.00 $ 

I Please Detach and return this portion with your payment J 

Make you che.ck payable to: 

Bimini Bay Utilities. 


Invoice # 08240CTOBER2010 

Due Date 1119/2010 ~t your invoice number on your check and 
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 
mail it v'lith this portion 

101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Service Address Davenport, FL 33897 

863-424-0130 Ext 7000 824 Washington Palm 



12/1312010 

Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
lOt Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 

fE;iiy··o;;;;....·..·........·······....·······....·..······....·····.. ·· ....·....··········1 , 


[ 104 Edgeworth Street l 
1Valley Stream, NY 11581 l 
!OOOOO l 

I I lin the case of water invoices please see reverse side for additional infonnation 

Due Date 

Invoice # 

0824NOVEMBER... 

I 
• ......... __ •••••• B ••• ' ••~•• u ••• h ••••••H.U.........n ............ H ...n ••uu............. , •••••••• : 
 on understanding your bill. 

Description Qty Rate Amount ... ..,. .-,. ..---. 0 .. - ..Base Water33302430 0.00 
Water Previous Reading 127,990 0.00 0.00 
Water Current Reading 129,220 0.00 0.00 
Water - Total Gallons Used 1,230 0.00 0.00 
Water - Base Charge I 6.02 6.21 
Water· Charge for water usage 1.23 3.64 4.08 
Waste Water - Base Charge I 13.25 15.39 
Waste Water - Charge for waste water usage 1.23 7.52 8.72 

/1 UUI19J 
at-­ *{O (b 

. . FoilowsigD.tokmpo~rylocationat319 AusttaiiaD Way. ... . .. 
Call 863-414-0130 Omce at ext 100 for account questions. Email ilt-ppthrie@1slandhideaway.aef 

Ri lin!> Period 1O.19_2[ I tbroll"b -22-2010 Current Charges and Fees $34.40 

Service Address => 824 Washington Palm Customer Total Balance Due $34.40 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 PM EST (877) 504--7091. Calls will be fowarded to Emergency personnel on duty 

Keep this portion above If you 'ee. your water use Is too high, call us 

__!O.~.:.~~.~.~~.~............................~.~~~~QJl~.water 


mailto:ilt-ppthrie@1slandhideaway.aef


Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport. FL 33897 

,
rE;;iiY"G~''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''-''''''-''''''''''''''"i 
j 104 Edgeworth Street i 
jValley Stream. NY ItS8t i 

IIn the C&'Ie ofwater invoices please see reveJ'3e side for additional information ~I1.:.-....................................................................................1 
 on understanding your bill. 

Due Date 

111112011 

Invofce .. 

0824DECEMBER2... 

Description Qty Rate Amount 
Base Water33362430 .-'-. ­ 0 
Water Previous Reading 130,230 
Water Current Reading 131,170 
Water - Total Gallons Used 940 
Water· Base Charge I 
Water - Charge for water usage 0.94 
Waste Water· Base Charge I 
Waste Water - Charge for waste water usage 0.94 

(~~ I ( 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
6.29 
3.06 

13.89 
8.S3 

L--D 

' 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
6.29 
2.88 

13.89 
8.Q2 

. . . .F~"~"'''''''IoadIlwt.:~'!'''''.·W.i.;: ...... '.' .... ... 
C.U~l3Oomc..tesf_ftii~lfl~""'at"'~w.y" 

R.i 

Service Address => 

lina P...-lNi 11.22.2010 thromm I~.? .;-,j In 

824 Washington Palm 
Current Chargee and Fees ~8 

Customer Total Balance Due CS31.08 "\ L 

Water Emeraency Number after 5:00 r.M EST (817) !M-1091. Calls will be fowarded to Emeraency pel'lOlIuel on duty 

If you feel your water use Is too high, call usKeep tbis JM)rtiOD above 
Jpr a free Inspection for leaks and running waterroryour~~~ 



Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way [--~~~;~~:-~;~~~;------i7ioi20i-i--T-------·-··-····--·---.-.-.-..
Davenport, FL 33897 

. 


Due Date 

2/9/2011 

..................... ,.................................................. ............................. 

i EmilyGan 

~ 

j Invoice # 
~ 1 04 Edgeworth S treet ~ 
~ValleyStrellm, NY 11581 ! 0824JANUARY20 10 
100000 i 

~ ~ IIn the case ofwllter invoices please see reverse side for additional information! 

L...........n ......................................................................................J on understanding your bill . 
. 


Description Qty Rate Amount 
Base Water33302430 0 0.00 
Water Previous Reading 131,170 0.00 0.00 
Water Current Reading 132,200 0.00 0.00 
Water· Total Gallons Used 1.030 0.00 0.00 
Water· Base Charge 1 5.80 5.80 
Water· Charge for water usage 1.03 3.28 3.38 
Waste Water· Base Charge 1 13.67 13.67 
Waste Water· Charge for waste water usage 1.03 6.15 6.33 

-

r-----
FOllow ~igns to tempoary locati$ a\ 319 Australian Way. 

Call 863-41 ....0130 Oiftce at ext 100 for account que~ons. Email .at pguthrie@islandhideaway.net 
, ., >,', - , . . 

'Bi 

Service Address => 

lin!! Period .2.20 throUl~h 01·20·201 

824 Washington Palm 

Current Charges and Fees $29.18 

Customer Total Balance Due $29.18 

Water Emergenc:y Number after 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504-7091. Calls will be fowarded to Emergenc:y penonnel on duty 

If you fee. your water use Is too high, call usKeep this portion above 
for your records for a free Inspection for .eaks and run"I"," """..... 



State of Florida 

'm-_LJ. &: ~_ I'll .RECE-IVED -FPS\..~
1rlUI tcc;:iO'.eJ.-l..J u:..e \!J,ummtzzron 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD oll D~OL€&.R~H 2: 36 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

cO 1MlSSION-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­ CLERK
Og Q~2lJ.-W~ 

DATE: December 6, 2011 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk Q 
FROM: 	 Lydia Roberts, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulation . I ~ 
RE: 	 Re: Docket No. 090424-WS- Application for certificates to provide water and 

wastewater service in Polk County by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation. 

Attached are documents for inclusion in the correspondence side of the docket file for the above 
referenced docket. The documents consist of a complaint from Jeffrey Deyo at 202 Washington 
Palm Loop, pertaining to a possible over charging by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation. 

F'PSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

oAdmlnbtntiveO PUtitsW COD!Umer 

DOCUMENT NO. 0Ilf12:\ .\0 
DISTRI BUTION: 
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Lydia Roberts 

From: Jeff [jeffdeyosr@gmail.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, December 06,2011 5:13 AM 

To: 'Linda Meadows' 

Subject: RE: FL. PSC CATS NO: 0982114 JEFF DEYO 

Attachments: WATER 2010.10.19 - 2010.11.22 (1 ).pdf 
Thank you for the updated invoices however the information you provided is incorrect. 
As you indicated in your email you reviewed my "Most recent invoice" from the complaint date from your 
records. 
However if you had reviewed the copy I had sent to the PSC you would see that the figures I quoted 
below are in fact from the October 2010 Invoice. See attached 

Thank you again for clearing up this issue. 

Jeff 

From: Linda Meadows [mailto :linda@assuredrecord.com] 
Sent: Monday, December OS, 2011 4:45 AM 
To: jeffdeyosr@gmail,com 
Cc: 'PSCREPLY' 
Subject: FL. PSC CATS NO: 0982114 JEFF DEYO 

Hello Mr. Deyo, 

This is in response to your complaint to the Public Service Commission on November 29,2010 
regarding your most recent water invoice and "math continues to be an issue" and unauthorized use 
of water. 

I have copied and pasted (below) the wording from your complaint regarding "math continues to be 
an issue" for clarity. 

1: We are serviced by the Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation for our Water and Waste Water Service. 
2: 202 Washington Palm Loop, Davenport Florida 33897 
3: Docket #: 090424-WS Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 

Please find attached our most recent water invoice. 

Notice the math sontinues to be an issue. 

IE: 


Calculations 

Water Base 1 * 6.02 does not equal $ 6.21 

Water Charge 2.47 * 3.64 does not equal $ 8.20 

Waste Water * 13.25 does not equal $15.39 

Waste Water 2.47 * 7.52 does not equal $17.51 


I for one have been complaining about the bad calculations for about 2 years. 


This complaint is dated 11/29/2010, so I reviewed your "most recent water invoice" which would have 
been 11/22/2010 and I also reviewed the 10/19/2010 Invoice as well. The Quantitv and Rates you 

12/6/2011 

mailto:linda@assuredrecord.com
http:2010.11.22
http:2010.10.19


Page 2 of2 

quoted (above) are from the October Invoice and the Amounts you quoted are from the November Invoice. 
Apparently you pickup up numbers from two different invoices. I have attached a scan of both Invoices. 

The mistake we did make, is that the meter reading numbers from the October Invoice were repeated on the 
November Invoice. We corrected that Invoice and I sent you a copy in my email of11/28/2011 resulting in an 
additional charge of $3.02 on your balance due. However, as PSC Rules do not allow back billing for more than 
12 months back, the $3.02 charge will be waived. 

Regarding Unit Water Spigots: If you have specific information about unauthorized water usage from your 
spigot, I am happy to look into the matter. We recommend all water customers install a spigot lock on the hose 
bib to protect unauthorized water usage. 

Regards, Linda Meadows 

12/6/2011 




--

----

Bimini Bay Uti liti es Corporation Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
10 1 Co ldell Malay Palm Way 

[ - -~~~~~~~~;~~~~ h --- m - -- ____ h - hm - - - - hi-i;-22/20]-<8- -----­
Davenport, FL 33897 

Due Date 

12 ! IV2010 

Invoice # 

D<lwnrort, rJ ~:;S97 021J2N ()V l·::'vII3LlI., 

klhcy [kyo 
2U2 \\:'bilingt(lll I'ulm L(lOIl 

h th: ,: ilS > oj ":H~I' lll'o ic<:: ) rlease s':c re\'~ rs(' ,iclc for addi li,1fWi int011nation I 
Ol! understanding your bill.I 

Description 

Base \\alcr29·179X29 
\\' alCf' f/r~1. iou, R l~j ng 
\\ilt ~r Currcnl Rcadill~ 
Wa li:l' - ' I (llal (;all,i[ls Used 

Wal.:r - Base (hurge 
Wate r - Charg.: fo r waltI' u~agL 
Wast Water· Ha;:c ( 'harge 
Wa,>le Wmcl' - Cilargc for wa.' tc \\at~ r ",..g<: 

Qty 

I) 

~3 , 39(J 

85.8(1) 
~A7() 

1 
2,47 

1 
2.47 

Rate Amount 

n.ooO,Oll 
0 ,1)( 1 (J.{ IO 

i) i )1jn. lO 
O ( }(jI!()!) 

(,,1)2 6,21 
<()-t R,~O 

)3. ~:.' 15, 39 
7,5: l'~ I 

I' 

Follow sig ns to ternroary locatio n at 319 Australian Way. 
Call 863-424-0130 Office at ext 100 for account questions. Email at pguthric@islandhiueaw'I~,net 

Billil!' I" i,d 10-19-2010 th I'OlI"j, J i · )2·201 () Current Charges and Fees ;,r ,' ! 
-... _.­

Service Addre ss => I 202 \Vasllingto!1 Painl Customer Total Balance Due S-li .Jl 

\\ atH Emergency Number after 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504-7091. Calls will be fowurded to Em~rgellcy persollnel on duty 

If you feel your w ater use is t oo h igh, call usKee p Ihis portio n above 
fo r you r reco rd~ for a free In spection for leaks and running water 

Please Detach and return this portion with your paymentI I 
.lcfli'<!)' I)~)'(. 
2(J~ Wa",hingloll P~ I!TI Loop 
U8\enpOrL 1,'1, 33897 

.. '''' 

Current Charges and Fees: Scl7.} I 
Amount Enclosed: ----­

Customer Total Balance Due: S47~ I $ 

0202NO\'L'vI H~: R .,Invoice # \1ah: you check rayablc W' 

llimini Bay Utili[i<!, 
Due Date 12'! J!20 II) Put I'our invoice number Oil youI' dl~d\ cllldBim ini Bay Utilities Corp 

nwil it ,I'jih th is rortioll 

lOt Golden Malay Palm Way 
Service Address Davenport. fI . 33R97 

863-424-0130 Ex t 7000 2()2 \Vashingioll Paln lL 



( 


)1 . ' 



State of Florida 

JIublie~.erfria Qlnttntti~~iiVED+l'SC 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OA.t ka5G~D PH 2: ~5 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

CO~1MISSION-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­ CLERK 

DATE: December 5, 2011 OQ04zLj .. WS 
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~ 

FROM: Lydia Roberts, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulatio~ 
RE: Re: Docket No. 090424-WS- Application for certificates to provide water and 

wastewater service in Polk County by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation. 

Attached are documents for inclusion in the correspondence side of the docket file for the above 
referenced docket. The documents consist of a complaint from 
pertaining to a possible over charging by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation. 

FPSC, CLK CORRES~~ENCE 

oAdmiDistrativeD PartiesO(COlisumer 

DOCUMENT NO. DllO<lJ -10 
Il..D_IS_T_R_IB~U!IO~.:...~-.;;_;;;;;___;;;;;;;;;;;;==;...I 

...- ..~... --­
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Lydia Roberts 

From: Jeff Oeffdeyosr@gmail.com] 

Sent: Sunday, December 04,2011 6:30 AM 

To: Carl Vinson; Jerry Hallenstein; Kevin Carpenter; Lydia Roberts; Martha Golden; Consumer 
Contact 

Subject: Bimini Bay Water Over Charged 

Attachments:  2010.06.22 - 2010.07.20.pdf 

Hello PSC: 

I am not sure if you have this already or not but please checkout the attached water bill. 
Check the math and you wi! see that the customer was over charged by $11.57 

Thank you 

12/5/2011 


http:2010.06.22
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Lydia Roberts 

From: 

Sent: Friday, December 02,2011 7:11 PM 

To: rnax@islandhideaway.net 

Cc: Carl Vinson; Lydia Roberts; Kevin Carpenter; Jerry Hallenstein 

Subject: RE: BIMINI BAY UTILITIES CORP -

12102/11 

Hi Regina, 

While I am awaiting your reply to my request for HOA statements and Water Invoices/Statements, I have 
become aware of another immediate concern. 

I have just learned this date, that Bimini Bay has left two (2) notices attached to my door at 814 
Washington Palm Loop, neither of which were ever sent to me in New York State, not via e-mail.US 
Postal Service or through any other means. My first concern, is the manner of notification. Why does 
Bimini Bay continue to use this means of notice, while knowing the owner is out-of-state and while failing 
to notify through any legitimate means? Bimini Bay knows we will likely not receive such notice and then 
they follow through with related fines, late fees, attorney fees, etc. I wouldn't object to this method of 
notice if it was accompanied by more sincere efforts of notification. Of additional concern, is the lack of 
justification behind either notice; 

1. One notice dated, 11/14/11, is titled, "Notice of Service Interruption" on my closed account. This is addressed by "Bimini Bay Utilities 
Corp" BUT concluded by "The Accounting Dept, Four Points Utilitiy Corp", without a signature - Not sure who is being represented here, 
Regardless. the notice states. "water is currently being used at this address however our records do not reflect an account was 
properly Initiated." I am directed to make a "Deposit" and "Payment" by 11/22111 and that reconnection will only occur upon "full 
paymenf' of past due amounts. as well as a $20 deposit. No specific balance amount was cited, How and what has caused this aeiton? 
I terminated my water service many months agol You previously advised rne that this issue was resolved after I 
received two (2) consecutive Bimini Bay Utilities Invoices, (Sept. & Oct, 2011) for usage, many months 
following my termination of service. You emailed me on October 18, 2011 which in part, states the 
following; 

"When you contacted me last month regarding the water bill you received, I went back and reviewed our billing 
upload and meter readings for the previous 2 months, I found that your meter was replaced due to damage in 
August. After investigating a little further, he turned on the water to test it, and did not properly shut everything off. 
This is why I removed the bill from your account and billed it back to the company. Our maintenance supervisor has 
checked your unit and verified that your water is shut off. " 

2. A second Notice without a date was also found taped to my main door this date, This notice, in the form 
of a one-half sheet of paper cited my water account is "overdue" and that my water would be 
disconnected if payment was not received by "Monday", (no date given). The only reference to any dates, 
was the fact that Bimini Bay would be closed for the Holidays, from November 24th, through November 
28th. Further, this notice states that the "phones are currently down" (AGAIN) and invites me to come in­
person to the Bimini Bay Utilities Accounting Office office to pay on my account. This notice is addressed 
and concluded by "Bimini Bay Utilities Corp" but bears no name or signature. 

Please investigate these errors and advise. Please advise me as to the actual water meter reading on my 
unit. Finally, please also take note that these notes were taped to my main door and caused damage in 
the form of paint removal from my door's surface upon removal of these notices. Please inform me as to 
when I can expect Bimini Bay to repair this damage. 

I find these on-going billing errors especially disturbing, given the pending class-action law suit against 
David Meadows/lCRHOA, combined with Meadows' on-going attempts to secure certification from the 
PSC regarding Bimini Bay Utilities Corp. 

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

12/5/2011 


http:e-mail.US


- -
For 

. 

Bimini Buy Utiliti es COI'poTalion Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
------------ --------------;----------~ --- --- ------ -- -- --- ------ ---.-.101 Golden Malay I'illill Wa)' 

 
 

"7 - d 6 -/CJ lS-7338~~; 
-------·-- --Uale 

g'1120 III J
~_;:~~~~~~-'-C~~~--,,::-~ $ {)b4 g'[) 

Invoice #

...Q"-===.:::::::~--- ~ gjri'~- Dollars 
OM l'lllJLY20 HI 

rs.;: sid~ for additiunal inlonnaliO'J 
'om bill. 

Follow signs 10 tcmponry location lit 319 AuslrnJiul1 'Vay. 

Cull 863--12-1-0130 Office a1 ext 100 rur a\:,Qunt questions. EmHil at cr,·unklin@isIHndhidcawlly.nct 


) '1Iil1" P 'rintl ()6-~/- 7.01 n Ihrn(lrh (I~-~()- '0 I () Current Charges and Fees SS6 .HO 

Service Address => J Customer Total Balance Due $S(.,)lO 

\--­

If you f~el you~ water I.Isa ;s too nigh, call us. Keep this portioll >'Ibll\ 'l' I 
t'o r you r ),Cl'{)I'US feof n 1'!,,&6 in!.:pection tor le~ks and VtlnninZ) watev

\ .J 

I Ple:.lst' lIl'!:tl.'h nlld rC!Ul'1l (hi, rHlrtioll with your fl:.lyrncllt 
- - '--- ­

Current Charges and Fees: 

l_Customer' Total Balance Due: ~5t•.x() 

I Invoice¢; J '--~Ki ' III'1 Y~ ~ 1\IJ .\1"k' : <luc\I'·'·'il'.l) ilh!ci". 
- ·_------ ..-------.---- nill' : I ~ i 11:1\ l ' li\i; ic :1. 

Due D atE: I x \ I :cllin --.-f'ut "'01 ,r i..,, )ic,c "" !I ,bn ,>11 ~ "UI ek,:" .!I ,dBimini BayUtililics Corp 1 
III.HI It ",nil tht, p lll 'LlDl! 

101 Golocl1 Mella)' Palm \Vny 
Service AddressDiln:nport. FL 33t{'n 

g63-424-0 130 [xt 7000 L_. l
I 

_._--­ -.---- "-'- ".-
-

0 
.770" ,':.­

I ~1/.730WUler Current H~uding 
2.'1W\\'u1<:r - Towl Gldlons 11" ,d 

I\V~lcr - BlIs~ Charge 
2.~J(IW;'l~r - Churge for \\lll~r IIS:) !'C 

1\VIL~(C WUICf - l3u>t: Cililrj!~ 
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State of Florida 

1fIuhlk~.erfric.e (([ommizzton 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: November 23,2011 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Lydia Roberts, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulatio ~ 
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

From: Jeff Ueffdeyosr@gmail.com] 

Sent: Wednesday , November 23, 2011 8:34 AM 

To: Carl Vinson; Jerry Hallenstein; Kevin Carpenter; Lydia Roberts; Martha Golden; Consumer 
Contact 

Subject: Bimini Bay 814 WPL 

Attachments: BBU Invoices. pdf 

Invoices 
11/22/2010 Math is off 
06/21/2010 Math is off Customer was over charged $4.80 
05/19/2010 Math is off Customer was over charged $ .19 
01/19/2010 Math is off Customer was over charged $3 .96 

Thank you 

11 /23 /2011 




.mini 8 il\' Ulili (ie ' Corporation Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
j Box 135878 t - '" .~----. -_••~---------- ---- , - - --- ----------- ----- -- ---- --­

icnllORl. FL 3-1-713 I statement Date 11122/2010 I 

Due Uat£ 

12/]3/2010 

" 

Invoic~ :.. 

[DRMN0VEM.B rm . 


In Ule case of \'illICf ill VO\cc..'i plCIIs<! sec rc,'er!;c siuc lor auditional infonn1Jtiou 
Oil undcrstruJJit g Your bilL 

f!'~ W,,;;'.1310243I 
WilIer PrcviotL'> ReadIng 

I
Wakr Curn:rrL l<enJ.ing 
W nh.:r - 'fob] GuIlons llr.cd 

j Wutcr . B(1~ Cl1.ltl"gc 
Watc:r . Clmrgc {i)r Wl1tcr usage 
Wustc Water - Dust:: Charge 

Descri ption Qty Rate Amount 

0 0 00 
186.370 o.O() (l.GO 
1(lR.70() U.(jO D.OO 

2.:no o()() (J .OO 

0.02 Ci.21 
2.3 1 lli4 774 

I j 3.25 15.]') 
WJlsle Water - Charge for WU~IC wult:r tI ~!gc 2.33 7.52 I ll.52 

Current Charges and Fees $45.81i 

Service Address => Customer Total Balance Due $0.00 

W a ter Rmcrg('n cy Number "fH'l' 5:00P. M EST (877) 504-7091. Culls will b fll\nlnkd to Emmltcrt!;:y lWfionnel UD duly. 

.-------.-----. 

I Please detach and return this portion with your payment. I 
..~~"... , . -,,---_.. 

!Current Charges and Fees: $45.g{, A";,Oun,Enclosed: J 
1 Customer Total Balance Due: $0.00 

",,,.'",--y"-----­ --
.MlJkc 'Oll cht:Ck payable to: 


B imini Hay Utilitic,;;. 

Put your illVOic.: number OIl your L:hcck 1lnd
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 

m' il it Wilh th is Jort" uniI 

PO Bo}. 135878 
Service AddressClermont, FL 34713 

863-424-0130 

invoice # (J~1 4NOV I-:M Ur::R ... 

Due Date 12/ 1JJ20] 0 



------------------------- --

:lmi Ba UtiWics Corocr:lticu 
~{)" 135878 

, ..n OI1l. t L 34713 

 

You Bimini Bav Util ities Invoice 
I o'tatement Date XI20/2010 

Due Date 

<)11 ono 10 

InVOi~#1 
OX!4AUmOlO 

ill fltc Gase of \>O'1ter inv<l ic;<:~ \11= $l.'<: rc'<'.;r»e sid.; for addilioJ)llI111fo n))lllioll 

on Un.d,,·TsuU1ding YOllr bill. 

De~cnption 

11" ' , \ ak:rJ3J();!4J I 

Waler l"revioLL'i Reailing 

VViJ(erCllm;nl Rc:a.ding 

Wat..:r - Tol;1] Gallon:; U&'d 


! \,1; aler - Bus;;: Cburg,c 
\¥ m\c"f - Chw J!,c [or walL,. llSilgC 

Willi!;'; WaIL,. - Base DlMgc 
WilsIe Water - Charg.: lor WlIS!.: \\atcT III 1l.gJ: 

Qty Rate Amount 

0 1).00 
180,730 0,00 n.tlO 
184,200 0 .00 u.()O 

3,470 (l,Ot) n.HI 
1 6 .1 :5 6.D 

3.l7 3.26 )131 
1 13.72 13.n 

3.-1 7 6,75 23.42 

Current Charges and Fees $54 60 

Service Address => Customer Total Balance Due $0.00 

[ ST (877) 504-709'1. Calh will b,: tOw!m:1f.'d to Em~rgency p(!rsnnn(!1 on dllty-,--] 

Keep this portion I 
(abov ) for your . 

. f«Qfdll. . ........... ...-,-" ... . ..CC' ..-, ...-...-~~--"""""-'---'--------.-- .. ... ,, ...- ..-- ---'
'----"....,.,.""' ..- - -..-''-....,.,...,C'C ...-.. '-' ... - - ­."C'C - ­

l Please detach and return this portion with your paymeJlL J 
. . . ~ 

Current Charges and Fees: $54.60 
AmOtmt 

$Customer Total Balance Due: $0.00 

- .' 
 

 
 

AO •••• • •••• _ •••_¥___ 

Invoice # 081 4AlJG2()JO 

Due Date WI O/lOlO 

MulL'; you check payabJc to: 

Bimini Bay 1 JLirItics, 


)l.Il your invoice llumlx :l" on your chcd ;. nn.d
Bimini Bay Utiljties COl'p 
mnil i1 wnh this .pnr1 ioll 

PO Box USo1l; 
Service Address Clermont, FL 34713 

863-424-0 j 30  ] 



-: in i. tlav Utilities Comoralion Your Bimini Bav Util ities Invoice 
'. ~I( 135878 r---- -------------------------------------~----------------------- -------

Glom. 1:-1. 14713 I Statement Oate 611112010 I 

71l2/2Ut\: 

~ ~ ~_ ~ .___ •• _ • • • ••• • • • _ • • A • • • ••• • ••• _ • • •• • ___,. ____ _ __• •• _____ _ AA._._••..••• _ 

Invo!C;~ ... 

OSJ4JUNF.20 10 


I'll the Qlse or \,\ulc:r invoic • plcast: soe n::vl'!'rsc si de lor additimml information 
on wl{k"IStnndi your bill. 

Wn"~r - Clwrgc tClf \\ I te r IIS>.Ig -

W<l~1l.': Walcr - Base Charge 
Wasle ,,\later ­ hJ\Jgc tor WHslc ,vater usage 

2. 25 2 J(; 7 [6 

1 J42() 13.32 
2 .15 f. .27 J7.0(, 

Current Charges and Fees $·1176 

 Customer Total Balance Due $0.00 

Ws ter E mcrgenL]' Number afte r 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504-7091. Calls will be fow!lnkd to Emergency pcnonnel on duty. 

Keep this portion 
(abo e) for your 

. r~pr~!;, .. .. , 

._----- .------ --------------------_........_------------ .._-----------­

I Please detach and retura thi portion witb you r payment. 
.-." ....... 

.. ..,,, ..~...."-- ...._.-

Current Charges and Fees: $-13.76 

Customer Total Balance Due: $O.O() 

..I 
 

Amount Enclosed: , 

$ 

Bimini Bay Utirities Corp 

PO Box 135878 
Service AddressClerrno t, FL 347 13 

863-424-0130 

/, invoice # nlst4J(]NIQtI IU 

Due Date 7/12/2010 PUl your inmice fII.llTlber ()l1 your check ami 

c=----

1\%1..: you d lt.ocl payuble to : 

Bimiui Buv Otilit ie:. 

mail il with Utis portion 

 

Description 

Has · Watcr:l3J(j243] 
WUli.."f Previous Rending 

Waler Cuncnll<aIdiIl£ 
W/l(cr - Tollil Gall us I is '(I 

(ller - [lase Churge 

Qty 

0 
175,520 
ITn70 

2,250 
\ 

Rate Amount 

0.00 
0.00 O.{)(J 

0.00 0 00 
0.00 O.ou 
3.19 (\.22 

I 

http:4JUNF.20


· !~lliIi Oav O~iLitics Corporalio!~ Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
·tJ Bm.: l35878 r --- - --- ------------------------- ---- ----- y -.--- ---- • .•---- -- - -------- - - --- ­

ermollL t, 347 1 I b'taternent Date :> /1 9/2010 I. 

Due Date 

110120 J0 

I Invoice -# 1 
1-' ---l 

 L O!< J4MAY2010 I 
Ln tile caS(; Of w !ller invoices pl C1l~ _e see rcycrsc :iidc fOT additional informlltiou 

011 uJl(ie-r:;tHndillg YOOThi II. 

Oe$criptiar: Qty 
--------~----------------------------4------

G 
Water I-'rcvioll!! Readi1lg 
8",;c V"ulcr3J 30143 l 

I73 
r 
65() 

Wala Lurre!ll Reading ] 75,520 
WJ lcr - .r otal OllIltJllS Us...'d u no 

1 
WIll':'" - C!lllfgt: .tilT \wier U~t; 
Wuler --Base Ctuugc 

u n 
1 

Wast" Wut...'r - Chargc fOr \~1dSlc ,-,,)Ia uSi:i,,"'C 
W'I.~l .: \-Vatd - Uase CblJrgc 

1.87 

Rille O'Of,1I\moun~~ 
OJ}{i lUJO 
non (l OU 
O.tlQ 0_00 
3.11) S.u. 
136 4 _54 

1420 14.16 
6_27 11_ 7R 

H lrn ' ['c riN' 0-1-2 I-) () 10 thTm nh o5-IY-21l IU Current Charges and Fees j~5 6{) 

Service Address '-=> Customer Total Balance Due SO.OO~ ! 
Wuler Eme~enC}' Number aner 5:00 V.M EST (H77) S04-7()t)L ClIlIs 'till be fuwlInlcd to Emergcm:y pe l'Son ncl un duty. 

Keep this portion r--­
(above) for your L __ 

Lo,;.;.""-"'... ;.:..;;.:.-.:.,; ~pc--::z . ds~- .... :7_ ,""_.•7:... .• :-:-:•••7:•..• •. _.-_-.-c----.-.--.-_ .. .. ... .. --'-. ...- _ .. :-::.. . _--:7••7: •. ;-:-C;-;•• -~---- 1'""... .l""-..: r~~""--',-=,-=~:.:I . • 7: :7:_.7:". .. ::7 _ .•---.-.. c-_c-._--'-._--'---'-_- ,,- .. ................. ..-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-;-:""""""-'-:_ 7: ••:-:: ..-;--;-
Qc:'.. .."" _-:-: ... 

--------------------------._------_._--- -- ­

Please dt!tach and return this por~i~n with your payment. -'j 
..... " ... ......•, .... 

Current Charges and Fees: $]5.60 
Amount Endosed: 

 Customer Total Balance Due: SO.Of) $ 
_............... " .... 

Invoice # ORlc.lMAY20 ]O Milke you l:lli:ck paY.lIhk to: 
Buni ul Bay Utilities . 

Bimini Bay Vtilities Corp Due Date 611 OJ10]() ' uL your invoice n umher 011 YOIlT cbec.k und 
mail i1 with this . mlOll 

PO Box 13Sll"/g 

Clermont, FL 34713 Service Address 

863-424-0 130 l ] 



:llllini Sav Ufjfili Corporn liou Your Bimini Bav Utilities Invoice.., 
-'0 80,' 135~78 r--- --------------------------------- -1--------------------- --- .-----­
1ennont FL 3-t-7lJ I Statement Date 4/20/20 lO 

Due Df.H~ 

5111J20]O 

• ..- .. _-----_ ..__.-._ ..._-­
invoi(;e i;.. 

:  

 

l>-idc for additional intofll1atiollfn the L:aSC or\\alL"f invoices please see rc\~ 
on undc-rstandil 0 yom' bilL 

,--.--.---------- ------ -- .------------r------.-----,-- - - ­
Description Qty Rate Amount 

() O.(JO ().fJOBose WUlcrJ3J02431 
WnlC'l' I~r,.vious Rcarling 171 ,470 nOD 0.00 

J7 \65(J 0 00 000W..u.cr Current Rcailing 
Wur - Toll,l allolls ·lJ.,,"d 2. l lIO o.on O.O!) 

3 .19 4.97Water - lllJ..'>o.: Cllllme 
2.J ~ 2.36 4,45Wil t ' r - CllI.lIge Ii-Jf \1I t(' 1' 1I~.&e 

I 14.• 0 1·1.16Wa!-L.: Wulcr - Bi:I!i" COOrg.:: 
11.822.I S 6.27W{l:)te Wuter- Ch;;u:gr: for ~\tC;tc wu\er U-'lUg.! 

rr linp J...nnd iH.' _J/: thmlllTh r ' 'l(.' Current Charges and Fees $ 5.·H) 

SaNtee Address => Customer Total Balance Due so.on 

Water Emo:rgcl1cy Nu mber a ft r 5:00 P. M EST (877) 50<1 ..7091. C:llls wi!! be fowardl'd to Emergen cy personnd on dUl)'. 

I Please detach and t'etum this portion with your payment" j 
. . 

 
  

  

........._...... .... _-. 
Customer Total Balance Due: :i l .OO $ 

Invoice # 08l-1APR20 10 

Due Date S/ ll/20lO 

Make you dJl:";l. lJa}"blc LIl: 

Bill1io' Bay trul ilics. 


Put your invoice numb.:r 0 11 youI' c;hec;k iU1<l
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 
1JU1i1 i l with litis po(11011 

PO Box 135878 
Service AddressClermont, FL 34713 

863-424-0] 30 L --' 

1 



-- ----- ------ -----------------

- -----

li tnini Bav Ulilitles Corpor,llion Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
{) Bo.· 1.35878 r -- ------ --- - - - - - ---- - --- --- . ------ --- c--- ---- --------------- ----- ­
lennon!. FL 34713 I Statement Date 3122/2010 I 

' lIJ2J2010 

Invoice :.. 

081 MAR2010 

III lh.: elISe of waleT iu voic<:<; plc.m;c sc'c reverse s ick foe addi tional info nnul1oll. 
0 0 lmdcp.)landing your hi.lL 

Base WUlcr3J30243 1 
W:JIJ" Pre 'inus RC<lding 
WuLa Current Reading 
WaL'T ­ T(I[al (rallOJI S l.Jscij 
\' ·[ltc.r - ih9.: ('l lllrge 

Wut...:( - Cl.uuge lOr WOlel uSIlgc 
Wa~k Waler - Base CbUfgc 

Description 

Wi:lSlc WOller - Charge t i>r wa.<;te water usage 

Qty Rate Amm.:nt 

0 0.00 0.0 ) 
I (j')J!3() OIHI () 00 
171,470 000 0.00 

J,640 0.00 0.00 
t 3.19 5.07 

1. 6·~ 236 3.lU 
I 14.20 1·1.20 

l.(,4 6.27 10.28 

Set Ice Address ::::>  Customer Total Balance Due 0.00 

Water EllIcrg(~I1.CY Number ~fler 5:00 .P.M EST (!l77) 504-7091. Ca lls will be f owl\rdc(j to EIU\~rgIID CY pnsoood 00 dnt-y. 

Keep this portion L 
(above) fOT your 

....:.._~,_c.:_ ~ . .:o:.' '''''-''-'''''-'~ .,... • .. .c• • c:-_,."""7:' ..""""':": . ••"," .. . _. -:-""""''''''::::-:-:'':-...-:- . . ~ . .. .,..,-•..-:-. •..:-:: . • -:-:-:-=::-c--,.,,__ ......J_ r..;..~'""~~;..;.r . ' . . ":': • . . .. .. 7.. ..7. .. :-.7.-:- :":' . ' ' •. ''''' •.. ''''', .,., ., ,,., ,:::- ..-::- :-:----,,..----­_ ~'"- :-: ":-: . '''-

I Please detach and r eturn this portion with your payment. I

_..... .... " ... .­

5  

 

Current Charges and Fees: ~J3,42 Amount Enclosed: 
J $Customer Total Balance Due: so.oo 

........... .. ... 


I Make you cil<."Ck. puyubk to: 
Bimini Bay UtilitIes 

'ut your invoice nmubcr on your check and Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 
llI11il i.t with tilis portiou 

PO Box 135878 
Clermont, FL 347 J3 

Invoice # 08 l4MAR1o ItJ 

Due Date 4/12120]0 

Service Addrt'ss J 
863-424-0130 

http:EllIcrg(~I1.CY


__ 

~ ~1fl i 2:n Util ities Corooration Your Bimini Bav Utilities Invoice 
3.0:-' 1)5878 ;---------- -- ------------ ----------1------------------------.--­

34713 I ~tatement Date '1119/2010 I 

Due Date 

3ff212010 

Invoice # 
~ 

 08 1-1 FE1l201O 

In ihc .:.lse of wo.tt!r iyn oices picas..: . cc l'cverse side for au lilionaJ 'infomwu(m 
on understanding your bill. 

Customer Total Balance Due so.Ott 

Oescnptic(1 - Oty 

!last: INul..:r3:i3(}2-131 
W Iter Pr.;viuus RealJi (, , 1('8.490 
Willer ; UlT\!Lll Reading 169,8 0 
Water - Total Gal lons UsC<.! 1.340 I 

1W;xkr - Ha~c Charge 
W~<lll. - Charge for wil1cr uSage 1.:14 
W;lsle WIlt.cr -Basc Clurrgc 1 
WllS!e Wah;.-r .. Cruugc Jor wustc \\1./.k:r lJ&tge L3i1 

Current Charges and Fees $14.58 

S Nice Address :::> 

Rate l\mount 

0.00 

(LOO 
 n.oo 

0 .00 n .()O I 
n.oo O.O{) 
(1.12 (). J2 

.2. 33 :Ul 
17.()) 17.()) 

6.20 8.31 

Wllt.er .Emergcnl'Y Numb r aftl.'f 5:00 P.MEST (877) 5~70,)1. ClJlLs will b" fow'llrded to j1,lI1l"rgcllC)' pt;t~onncl on duty. 

I Please detach .1lnd return this portion with your payment. I 
 

- "- --------
Current Charges and Fees: $34.5R 

Amoun t Enclosed: 

Customer Total Balance Due: so.on S - ­
.. . .. .. .. .~ • •. · .1 . 

Invoice # 0814ffiJ20i() 

Due Date 3(1 212010 

Ma!...: you check payable to; 

Himini Bay llhlili c:;;. 


'ut \,OUf invoic.: munber on YOUl cbl:!'k a;ld
Bimini Bay Utilities COl.p 
mail it \\1lh th is Don:ioD 

PO lJox 135Hn 
Service AddressC!emlOnt, FL 34713 

863 -424-0130 



~:.U\i Em' Utilities Cornoration Your Bimini Bav Utilities Invoice 
: ~ox 13 5878 r - - - - - --- -------------------- ---- T - ----- - ------------ -- --- - --- ­

<nom. l'L 3.J.713 I titatement Date 1/19/2010 

Du~ 

2/')/2011,; 

'  

OS I J!\N201O;-j 

In lh~ C<I~': of wak r jnyoic.:.-; plcusc SCI! reverse slLl~ for additiona l information 
1m understanding your bill. 

Description Qty Rate Amount 
[lil,,;! WatCl3~:'()243 1 

\Valer Pre\, 'ou~ lk}l(ting 
Waicr Curr..:nl Re:lIdiIl~ 
\Vn1cr - Tutu! Gullons UsCil 
WUll!r - nusc Cha~c 

\Vul," - Chatge for w aleI' usage 
Wast· Waler - B 5C ell. rgc 
Wnstc Wuter - Charge fur waste wllter usage 

() IJ. OO 
166,620 o.nu 0.00 
IGS,4 9(J (l.(JO O.()O 

1,870 D.OO 0.00 
I 6 .58 707 

1.87 2()..f 494­
I 19J18 19.70 

I.!fl 5.!B 12-98 

1--. ..lliJLuL"Jl~nnd 11-12-1fl09 rhmuplt 01 - 19-1010 Current Charges and Fees $44 .69 

Service Address :0=> Customer Total Balance Due 

Water Emergel1cy Number :l ftcr 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504-7091. Calls wlU be fO'I ardcd to Em~q~er:..cy pcnolL'Jcl on duty. 

- ---_._------------­

I Please detacb and retum this portion with your payment • I ....-_..... . .... ­

 

.._,-_ .._-- . . _. ­

Current Charges and Fees: $44.69 Amount Enclosed: 

~ ..­Customer Total Balance Due: $0.00 

Invoice # 
 0 . 14) . ",UllJ H. 


Due Date 
 2/9/201 () 


Make you ch<.'Ck plIytlblc to: 

Buuiui nily Utilities. 


.lut your invoice.! lLUmlx.:r on YOIll: ChL'Ck and
Bimini Bay Utilities CO rp 
mail i l \\~1l I UlIS porti() I 

PO Box D5878 
Service Address CIc:nnoJlt, FL 34713 

863-424-0130 
  

0.00 

1 



3imini B:l\ Ulililics Corpm::tinn Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
?O Bo.\ D5878 r - --- --- -------------------~::;;:;~~1 ----------------------------­
dcnnonL FL 3.171.3 I Statement Date 12/21~ 

Due Date 

11111120 1() 

Invoice # 
 

(JR 14DEC2009 

In the WlSCof wiflel' im'clices 'PI -- c s.::c rev<)rsc side for additional intorn1at.illJl 
on understanding yuur bill. 

Service Address = :> 

Current Charges and Fees $4 U iO 

Customer Total Balance Due SO.OH 

Descnpt:Oll 

Hase WUlt:l"33302 3 l 
WUll,;\ Pt\: 'iuu.-; I l!lldiug 
WlItcr Current Ikuding 
Will "r - Towl Gallons Used 
Wal C!' - I1nse Chal"J'; 
V,,'aler - Churgc lOT \\'lIter U:l:.l!;<! 

Wllsk Wa1er - 1311.<;e Charge 
\Vasu; Water - ClJ.aru.,e far wasle w:lLo!:!' usage 

Qty Rr;te 

(I o.no 
I 64,4()t) 0 .00 
166,620 n.oo 

2,1 60 OO() 

J \>.58 
2.1 (, 2 0tl l 

1 .1 1) .08 
2.16 5.·G 

I',mount 

non 
n,oo 
n.OIl 
6. -8 

4.41 
1~.OP, 

11.73 

Water Emergellcy Number after 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504-7091. Calls wilJ he fu wu rded to 'Emergency pCl'sonnel Oil duly. 

Keep this portion I 
(above) for your , 

,=""."".,-,-...c:..; .. :..:. , r ,-,-, .."".. "'-'-'--'-'=•.,-,-.r""",~-"~~"".(ls••.,-" .. ,,, ... .. .......... . . .. . . . . 


----------------- ._-,--------_._--------­

I Please detach and {·eturn this portion witll your payment. I 
...-". .... . " ... 

Current Charges and Fees: $41 .80 Amount Enclosed: 

Customer Total Balance Due: so.oo $ 
..... ..~ " ~'------"'-. -

( 8141)1 T2(J09Invoice # Make y 11 check PilYilhh: to: 
Bimini Bay U tilities. 

J JIl lJ2010 Due Date >ti l your invoice Dumber on your check and Uimini Bay lJtilitics COl'p 
mail it \\ 'th this portion 

PO Box , J5l:rl8 
Clermont, FL 347 13 
863-424-0 t30 l,_______ ·

Service Address 



3imi ni Bav UUli lics Corporation Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
::0 Bo\: 1)5878 r-- ------------ ---- . - .. - -- - - ---------J--------------. --------- ----- -. 
,:termonl. FL 34-7 L3 I Statement Date 12121 /2009 

II fl 1/20]() 

r 

invoice ;. 

III lb\: UlS\: ,,[waleI' iuvoiC\.'$ plca~c ~u: n~\'crse side for additional inltmnation 

Oil UIldcn;wlldiug "our bilL 


Descripti on 

nose Wllfer33J02431 
Wala' Previous.R Iding 
Water Currenl Rcadill!! 
WlJtcr ·· otlll Gallons U~d 
Wult:r - [J ,se Churg..: 
Wal r ·· l'hJlf!'..l-~ for \Vater U$llgc 

Wask Watcr - Bu:;.:: Chargo:: 
Wa.~tc Water - ChllIge for waste watcr mwgc 

(Jty Rate Amount 

(J (l .O() 

364 ,460 0.00 0.00 
I(j(i,620 0.00 0.00 

2.160 0.00 D.OO 
1 6 .S!! 6.53 

2 16 V)'1­ 4.11 
19.08 19.08 

2. l b SA3 11.73 

,.------.----' H inn P~riod 11 .24-"lUOl) through P-l'-1OU'.! --____ Current Charges and Fees $41 .80 

Service Address => Customer Total Balance Due so.oo 

Water Emcl'!!enC~' Number !lftCl' 5:00 P . [\II EST (877) 504-7091. ClIlI... wiII bc fawarded to Emcfl4em:y personnel on dut.v. 

Keep this portion 
(above) fo!" yOUT 

.... ... '~~~.rd$.. . . ...... .. . ... . ~ .. ':":"...~ .••::-: .. :-:-: ..-:-:- ••:-:: •• ..-:'. ..CC . CC. .. ..:-: .•.c-: .. -:-:-.-'--: .. 7..C":..":':".. . ..-:-:.. ::-: ..-::- ..-:-::-:C..::-:..:-:-.. "'.:::-:-:-:--:-:----------'
..~ .. ~ .. :7. ..-:-:-...::: •• :-:: .7' :-:::-::-::::-:-:-CC:-:--C-:-:- .. .-:-:- :-:-: .. ::C .•""" .. -:-: :-:-: . ..-:: .. :-:': . ....-:-:- :-:-: ..:-:- .. ":':" .. :-:- .. .C-: 

I Please detach and return this portion with your payment. I 
 

 

... .... . .... .-.. ....• 

.. -
Current Charges and Fees: 

Customer Total Balance Due: 

-
$<1180 

Amount Enclosed: 

$0.00 $ 

OR!4J)FC2009Invoice # r.fuk:.: yo., checl.: parahl.c to: 

Bimini Bay Uti lities. 


Due Date lin 112010 I>Ul your inl'oicc Illlmix:r on yOUI' check and
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 
mail it \'vlLll this )OrtLUll 

PO Box 135878 
Service Addressterm )nt, FL 34713 

863-414-01 30 



:!lm ij,w Ulili ti : Corooralion 
Box 135878 
nuone t L 3 ....1 13 

  
 

Your Bimini Bav Utilities Invoice r --- ---··-------------------. ------,-----.. -- .. -- .. -----------. ----­
I ~tatement Date I 1124/2009 I 

Due Oate. 

12/J4/20m' 

invou:t. ro' 

ORJ4N0V2009 

In the ~ oL' wllu:r invoices please sec rcver:lC :,idc lor additional infimnuti011 
011 unJerslandilio your bill. 

Ba'll! W;ucL3:l024.1J 
W,·i.l.Cr I'r":\"Iuu..<; Reading 
Walel CW'Ccnl Rcru1JIlf,: 
WlIlL'T - TOlal GIiI/u!!s Used 
W ill.;:! " Busc eh rrg ' 
Walt:r - Charge tor l\'ill.::r U:;ilgt.: 

Wa'>l\! Water - Ba~c Cbwgc 

Description 

Waste Woter . C harg.: lill' \Vast.: \\ul~r ll..%lgc 

Current Charges and Fees $45 4X 

Service Address => 

v.ty Rate Amourri 

0 0.00 
162 ,1 70 000 0.00 
J6·1,460 o.on 0.00 

2,190 OO(J (Jon 
I 7.04 7 ().:I 

2.29 2.ll 4.83 
1 20.74 20.74 

2.29 J.G2 12.87 

Customer Total Balance Due SIl.OO 

" 'Vater Emcrgem'Y Numbe r after 5;()H P.M EST (1177) 50-J-7091. Calls will t" .' fm.ordcd t f) Emergcucy p"nunnd '10 11nty. 

Kccp this portion 
(above) for your 

.... r~~~r.d~t.. ... ... 
-------------------------------- -- ------------_._-------------------_.-._--­

-- ­
I Please detach. and return this portion with your payment. I 
·.Y O • • , ... 

 

 
Current Charges and Fees: $454f; 

Amount EncJosed: 

......... ........
•••••• _¥ 

OM I-1NOV2(J(JYinvoice # 

  Customer Total Balance Due: $0.00 $ 

Due Date l2/1 4nOO9 

"'fa!,;,.: you du.:ck plIyuhlc to: 

Oimin.i Bay Utili ties. 


rulvour invoi.:c uUlllbcr 11 :--our check W\U
Oimini Bay Utilities Corp 
rnail it w ' lth tlus port loll 

PO Box !.3 5 78 
[ Servic AddressClermont, FL 347 13 

86.3-424-0130 



Current. Charges ami Fees $49 21 

Service Address => I Customer Total Balance Due $0.00~_____•______~_______________________________• ________~~_____________________________________J 

L Water Em~'f/.tr.llry Numl)(![ afl r-f 5:00 P.M RST {877) 504-7091. Cnlb lliU II , r'Jwlm Jed tu Emcf/.tcm;y pcl -onncl HI! l.hJty_ 

~eep this portion I (abo e ) for your 
~_ .. .r!(!~9.f.~. . .... _.... 

.-------"'-------------- -------- ­

Please detach and return this portion with your payment. 

.... . .. ------ .. :J-­----·-·.. -· Current Charges and Fees: $'~ lJ.21 Amount Enclos d:  

Customer Total Balance Due: $0 . 00a $ ------ ­
....... ......_... ' .. 


Mak~ you check. payuhle [0: 


Bimini Hay Utilities. 


Invo ice # 08 ]4 )('T2oo9- R 

Due Date J IIl2/200'} >lI l YOlrr invoice number on yom l:ht.:ck and
Bjmini Bay Utilities Corp 
lUu iJ it Wilh t.his portion 


PO liox lJs~n~ 

ServIce Address Clemlont, FL 34713 r 

863-424-0130 

.llTli 'Bav lJli liti s Corooration 
"lo~ 1)5878­
.nom. I'L 34713 

  

Q" - B " ··'"t· I .Your ....Im)n; • av '.ILIa. les nvolce 
r - - ---- - -----,---.----- .---- .• - -.-.. ······-·- t-------- ----------------.--- .­

::5tatement Date IU/2 112009 t 

Due Oa~ 

11l12J200l) 

Invoice # 

In t.he case ofwa tcr ilwoiccs pI ase sec reV"TSC side for additionlll inlonnaLion 
I on umk.rstanding your bill. 

Description 3a~o!rUk:r~.1 02431 
Watl.!f Prev ious R\!Udlng 
Wnl..:r Curr<!!ll Reading 

Wa\,'r - Tolal Gailull . (I~t.X.I 
~ 
Water· Base Clmrgc 
Walt.:r - Cbarge lur \\llter USilgC 

Wasle WlIlt!T - nil. " Char~ 
\i as tc WatcJ - ChilPC ior waste: wuler usage 

Qty 

() 

159,890 
162,17() 

2.28(l 
1 

1 .28 

1.28 

Rate Amount ~ 
0.00 

(LOO 
 o.no I
0.00 0 .011 

o{()(l.I l{) 

7.23 J..L J 

2.57 . R6 
20.55 1 0.55 

G.iG 15.57 



"oi t$a\' Utihlics ComornliOll Your Bimini Bav Utilities Invoice 
'Sn." 13 5878 r----- -- ---- -T- --------------------------­

"om tL j·i-713 tilatcll10llt Qa1.e , w2 \/2009 ! 

J.1}J2/2 0'~'7 

.---.--...._-
 

_

{II IITJ.: ~ o[ \\IlIL"f UlI"OIl:'::; ple.~s.! so.:: 1'<!\'ersc side li)(" additional lnlormatlon 
--_._---_._.._--- on ImdcrsUlnding rOllf bilL 

Customer Total Balance Due so_oo 

----_._-------- ­
Oe5cription 

Ba~e Wl1{~3330243 1 

WiJ.tL-r Previous Rtitrling 
.; t.et C m.l t 1<c •• 1ml~ 

\ ':rt C!" - " i.aI (jrillom' .I;cd 

v. :'lcr - ha....:: ·' \:mrg..: 

Water - Cbm:gt: {or Wllh;! usage 

WU~II! Witl'-'!" - j)~ Chary..: 

WIL~1e V 'ater - Charg.: lor wask \\!lll!r u;;agc 


Qty 

0 
159.X90 
j(,2. 17(J 

2,280 
I 

228 
1 

2.2N 

Rate Amount 

ouo 
0.00 0 00 
(UK) {LOO 
0.00 OIJO 
723 7.:L~ 

2 ')7 586 
20.:55 20. 55 

6.)l3 15.57 

Warel' Emergency Number :m~r 5:00 P.M EST (877) 5fl4..7t)A) J. Calls will be fawa rded to .Emergent}· I)~rsnnncl OJ} duty. 

Keep this p~rtion 
(above) for yOllJ" _ J

recor~ 

Please detach and return this portion with your payment. J 
...........-.......- ....-:::-:-:===;:========================::::;::=--~---------, 

Current Charges and Fees: $49.21 Amount Enclos d: 
 $----~Customer Total Balance Due: so,oo 

..............._.. ..._..._'-----,:=======;::::::========::::;----'---------' 

Invoice # l)~ t4Ot: rlOO'J- H. tvllik.: HJ U d i..'l:k pa}ublt; to 

Bimini }joy VoLl Ies. 
Due Date ] 1112/2009'UI your iJlvo j ~c number Oll your chec.k undBimini Bay Utilities Corp 

,------'------ iI1ail it with Uri portion 


PO Box 135878 

Service AddressClermont, fL 347 13 


863-424-0130 
  



I 
:I)i ni Ba Uti litie Com ~redit Memo 

PO Box 135l5 1 ~ r IDate Credit No, Clermont_ FL 34713 
863-424-0J;,v 7/311200fl 
maiJrOli iandilicieawav}.--­

I Customer 

·

I 
L_____ 

P.O. No, Project 

Diy Rate Descnption 
Amw ", ~IUSil~ Ihe tl,~ " :11 ()4120/0ll as hibf: InT cadi llIJ.llI lll - ~ q4(l <M I. 


WIlSie Water - iI to ]o.,OO() Gallons - OX I4/WIUO()R 
 -43(, 'I ,M -20.10 
Wah.T - First JO,O)O G1lllnns - \)~J4AlIIt2tJ{)X - t36 1.903 -X. 3v 

Waslo:: WI.lh:r - 0 10 ](),OOIJ 11ll]ons - (lSI ·1Ml\ Y20(lS 
 -11(!. (,~-25.31 ".G I 

I 
~ 

- 15.31 i9V:i I ~. 1. 


W/JNtc V iller - 0 to IU,J)OU Gallons - 081-UUN2!JiJ8 

Wal ....,. - Fi!. t 10.O!lfl G. 11110" -m~l4.tvif\Y2.0(l8 

-2' .'11.) 4.lil -95 .!H 

WUll:I - litISI 1O.(JO(j G-4lior~ - (J81,~J{JN2.008 
 -2079 1 .1)1}3 ':,9.56 

Wa;!lc Wakr - 0 to 1. 0,000 Gallmls - OR 14JU L20(J , 
 -2.57 4.61 -11.85 

Walcr-Fil"-t IO,{)On Clallrm.<: -OR14JlJl::WtlX 
 -2.57 L I)()J -1 . ~9 

--.-----------------------------------------~--------------~~--------------~------------~ 
Total $-345.3:-\ 

L-_____________________________________________________~~------------------------------~ 

Invoices 


Balance Credit $O.O() 




Service Address =>  Customer Total Bafanc·e Due so.oo 

Water Em . ~cu,}' Numhcr a fter 5:00 P.M EST (877) 50+7091. Calb win be row rdL'd to Emcrgcnc), pcrsonnd on dut}'. 

I Keep this portionI (abo e) for ) 'OlJr 


reco '. 
 __. . " 'P .. ...- - -..... - ..-. .'-- _ _ ___---,. - ...J-c.-:-:-:-- :- . . P ....__.. .- . ..... . .... --- ­,po ... PP . . . .... W.L p.... p .' I ··· · ·~ ....... ........ ... ... .... ..-._- . . 


~se detach and return this portion with your paymen~ 
-

  

--- ­ .. 

Current Charges and Fees: $60.·19 

Customer Total Balance Due: $0.00 

. 

Amount E nclosed: 
$ 

1 

Inv01ce # 0814JlJl.200R 

Due Date Hf20/Z()08 

M:ll.."C }'O11 check rm),llblc to: 

B imini Bay lJlilitlCS. 


'ut your inmicc ntuurer 011 ) IUT check uml
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 
lll11il 1t with tIl is rtioll 

PO Box 13587& 

Servi e Address
Clermont. -1.. 1471 3 


863-424-0130 
 L_ :1 

,mID Bav Utilities Corpomtion 
j Box 13587R 
-" mom. n . J -I-7 lJ 

Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
r-----------·----·--.·- --------- ---,--------------------------.--­

Statement Date '7 /2412008 I 

Due Os; 

[ ~/20/200& 

08 I4JLJU008 

in UU! ca.'>\! of \<.-'all':r invoices pleas<: s;.:.;: reverse s ide Inr additional infiTnl1atioll 
on Imdcrstandin,g vour hill. 

Description 

Water M~er Serial Number (Sec Ahov.:!) 
WlIlCT I'n'!\fiOllS lkading 
\ 7at~'T C\JTTCl1t Reading 
WIllI!r - Totol Gallons lJ. ·d 

Qty 

10:4 ,71D 
111 )30 

6.5 )0 

RErle 

OJIU hooum~ 
tWO (l .o t) 

I).DO n.ou 
0.00 000 

W" IL.:.! - TJ;l ' • Cltarg . 
Water - Charge (Or wuter usage 
Wnstc Water - lJusc C!wrgc 
Wa.~tc 'Wuler - Charge lor \\'uslt: wuler USdlgc 

6.51 
I 

6.5 1 

JS2 382 
191) 12.39 

14.27 14 27 
4.61 30.0! 



d'll ili ijav Utilities COroontUOll Your Bimini Bav Utilities Invoice 
i Box. 135X7K r--------------------- - --r-------- --------------­
t: rmonL FL 34713 t b"taternent Date ./12 112008 J 

Due Dare 

7!2 112(XlS 

., . " . ... "-,,,,.. ,,"',, .._------
Invoice #

, ::

 t OR14!1TS07()1l 

in the ca.~ ofwm...-r invoices lllense sec ruv..."r£e side ftlT addi tional infilJllllll ion 
'----_._-_.__ . .... ,-, .. _ .. _ " ,,-' ~_ ________ n 1 und...:::-'_i.:r...;,s.;.;;=m"""",&"".;.;... -l" (__ laOO your:.!lill, 

Description Qty Rate Amount 

Utility - Diswlli oct Fe..: 2()J iO l(Hltl 

I 
l 

I 

! 

Current Charges and Fees $2U.O[J 

Service Add:S ~_'....1___ Customer Total Balance Due SO.M 

W'I' 'r Eme~nc:r Number llflcr 5 ;00 P .M EST (Rn) 564-70'.>1. Cull" will he fowanlcd to EmcrgJ..'f1cy pe rsonnel on dU ly_ 

Keep this portion 

(nhove) for your 


._...... ,~qn:f~" .. = ... . , .. '----- - -------- - - ..-, - ,.. .. - .. :-:-:. ,,, ,,..- ..-,,-- --.. ..-::-.,~-:::::-~~:==;::-:-~------' 

-----------_.'-------------. ­

Please detach and l·cturn this portion with your Pllyment. 

._- ­ .. ...... " " 

Current Charges and Fees: 

Customer Total Balance Due: 

".-~ 

$20(lO 
Ammmt Endo 

$o,on $_--­

lovoice # OR J4l)1~070g 

Due Date 7I1 1J2008 
-

MHki': you ch ~(:!\ J»'lyabic 1[): 

Bimini Bay Utili lies . 


' IlTytmr jl1"' Oj~ " numw on ) tlu" en cck ,tHe! 

1l.··rr11 It \:Ii~th l1u p<lrtlon 
~ . 

Service Address "] 

J 

Bimini Bay Utilities COrp 

PO Flo , 135878 
Clermont, FL 34713 
863424-01 30 



State of Florida 

"uhlic~~tfric~ (f[nmmtszinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: November 23,2011 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Lydia Roberts, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulatio 

RE: Re: Docket No. 090424-WS- Application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Polk County by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation. 

Attached are documents for inclusion in the correspondence side of the docket file for the above 
referenced docket. The documents consist of a complaint from Emily Gan at 2419 Fan Palm 
Drive and 824 Washington Palm Loop, pertaining to a possible over charging by Bimini Bay 
Utilities Corporation. 

FPSC. eLK CORRESPONDENCE 
oAdJlliatstnrin0 PlrtJalXl Co... er :Ii -- iT.zn 0 0DOCUMENT NO. C) \\ 0 R \ - I) 

a c::: n,DISTRIBUTION: n~ N -­' 3:: w -,. ,rrJ­
;:o (/) 
A~ ":J: 

\~/ 

- .....a . wz --c: 
(F.0 

.&"" C) 
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Lydia Roberts 
---~ 

From: egan17@aol.com 

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 5:35 PM 

To: Lydia Roberts 

Cc: Carl Vinson; Lydia Roberts; Kevin Carpenter; Jerry Hallenstein 

Subject: Bimini Bay 

To Whom It May Concern; 

This correspondence relates to an Initiation of Show Cause Proceedings, scheduled for 
October 18, 2011 and pertaining to Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation, PSC audit findings, 
(Docket 090424-WS); 

Please take note, that 1 respectfully maintain my objection to the issuance of any relative 
certificates to David Meadows with regard to the operation of Bimini Bay Utilities. 1 am an 
unfortunate owner of a unit at Bimini Bay Resort and Spa. I bought two properties in February 
2010 at this "resort" and it has been a nightmare calling and writing and emailing to Bimini Bay 
staff to try to resolve billing problems, illegal fines, etc. For one of my properties that I bought 
in Feb 2010, I've been getting billed for water even though there was no meter there installed 
until August 2011! Where do they get the figures to bill me from? And for my other property, 
many of the bills are calculated incorrectly. 

The staff at BB is believed to have illegally accessed homeowner's outdoor water for grounds 
maintenance. Cari Grimes, an employee who had since quit, had said to me via telephone the one 
time I was able to get through after calling about 20 times, that Bimini Bay maintenance DO use 
water from my properties to water the lawns. I believe that this is where the high billing for 
water comes from. 

Bimini Bay staff has failed to provide any financials, quick books, etc. with regard to the billing 
of the utilities, as well as with regard to the community HOA accounts. It appears that all such 
sources of revenue for BB and David Meadows may be subject to misappropriation and/or 
personal gain, all at the expense of the owners. Why has he failed and refused to provide any/all 
financials to anyone? I get bills for some of the HOA, not all. And since February, I've gotten 
maybe a few bills for internet and cable usage. The office staff says that since it is the same 
amount every month, they will not send out a bill. (I have proof of this via email with Cari 
Grimes, an ex-employee of theirs). The problem is that the service has been out a few times, and 
sometimes for months but yet I still have to pay for the bills. Only after I complain do they 
delete the billing for that one month but the service is out alot. 

Communication with the staff at BB Utilities is often ignored. No calls are answered. No 
messages are returned. Email replies are sporadic, if at all. U.S. mail is ignored or sporadically 
answered. In-person complaints are met with empty promises in an apparent attempt to exhaust 
the complainant into compliance or defeat. 

BB threatens fines for various baseless claims of violations against the owners, at the rate of 
$100 per day, via the H 0 A. The same complaints apply ( and more) to the operation and abuses 
by the HOA, and its President, David Meadows. Inappropriate liens have been filed against 
many owners, (including me) and ultimate foreclosures. 1 was forced to settle on one of the fines 
that was not even caused by my tenant just to get rid of the fine because going back and forth 
was such a headache. They made me believe there was really nothing I could do. Settle or they 
file a lien against me! (They fine us $200 just for them sending out the fine, which was not a 

11123/2011 



Page 2 of2 

legal fine in the first place!) 

I believe David Meadows is a crook. He uses false bills, false fines and legal threats, and unsubstantiated 
liens and foreclosures . Neither him nor his staff offers any written correspondence most of the time as 
to why there are often extra charges in the billing, sometimes a tremendous amount, and when I 
complain and produce evidence of payment, then it disappears from the next bill. Both I and other 
owners of Bimini Bay has become VICTIMS of his illegal activities. 

I sincerely hope that you will not approve any certificate applications by David Meadows for the 
operation of water and wastewater facilities. This would only serve to further empower and encourage 
his continual abuses of many homeowners. Further, I hope you will find it appropriate to penalize and 
fine him accordingly. We need to bring honesty to this community, and we as homeowners cannot keep 
paying so much in water bills for water that we did not use! 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Emily Gan 
Owner of 2419 Fan Palm Drive 
and 824 Washington Palm Loop at Bimini Bay 

11 123/20 11 
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State of Florida 

1fIuhlic~~tftic~ QInmmizsion 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVAR':'" 

RE: Re: Docket No. 090424-WS- Application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Polk County by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation. 

Attached are documents for inclusion in the correspondence side of the docket file for the above 
referenced docket. The documents consist of a complaint from David Caines at 118 Washington 
Palm, pertaining to a possible over charging by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation. 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
oAdmlalstntfnO PlI'ties~ Co solDer 

DOCUMENT NO. [)\ !.pi" _\ ~ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U -M­

DATE: November 21,2011 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Lydia Roberts, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulation

--
(J 
o

0>
E ~ 

rnu; :po 
;rJrJ) ~ 
?=-­6 't;, 
~ c..n t 
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Lydia Roberts 

From: Jeff Ueffdeyosr@gmail.com] 

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 201112:55 PM 

To: Carl Vinson; Jerry Hallenstein; Kevin Carpenter; Lydia Roberts; Martha Golden; Consumer 
Contact 

Subject: Bimini Bay 815 WPL 

Attachments: 815 WPL WATER 2011 Invoices.pdf 

The meter readings do not run in synch. 
Water usage rates are off. 

L\)~tc,"Y1(' ("" )\J' '( CY\('L\<\"'ct ~ ?b=. ,,;>,'n\\"~ . • \ \ u.)Q ( c - C (I''flt 

11/2112011 




Bimini Bay Utilities Corpo~n- Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
101 Golden Malay P.\iffWay . r--~~~~~~~~~~-----i:2i:Z-~~()~-()--I-------------------------·-...­
Davenport, FL 31897 

_......__.........._....__.........._...... ..............._............._...._...... 

j David Caines 1 
~ I 18 Crystal Springs Dr ~IAshton, MD 20861 I 
: : 

lIn the case of water invoices please see reverse side for additional infonnation I~ ..-.._..... ... ...................._........_...__........__...................................... ~ 
 on understanding your bill. 

Due Date 

1111/2011 

Invoice # 

08 15DECEMBER2... 

Description Qty Rate Amount 
Base Water34640290 
Wafer PreViOus Reading SCI 3~1 
Water Current Reading • 
Water· Total Gallons Used 
Water - Base Charge 1Y11 '> ,to
Water - Charge for water usage (l'\!Kr I 

Waste Water - Base Charge Al':P ~, 
Waste Water - Charge for waste water usage \-r.\o ~ 1€l 1 

{b\\l 

\" -\'0 ('II.. '\ 
..Y '("\l 

0 

~ 
- :6N 
93,760 

,/ 10,130 

d.1~ I 
10.13 

loll 
I 

10.13 
7 

'PI~t..O( 
-t'() '-:J 
.J ~'\ 

0.00 
~ 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
6.29 
3.06 

13.89 
8.53 

0.00 
- .U:UU-­

0.00 
0.00 
6.29 

31.00 
13.89 
86.41 

. . . . . .. FollowslgDs'to tempoary location at 319Au.straliaQW~y. ..:" •..... ... . .. 
Call 863-41W130omce at en 100 forflCCotJDlquestiolllJ. Email atRg1lthJj~lslandbfd~;yay.Det 

. . 

Bil 

Service Address => 

lin!! Period Il-22-2010 throuah 12·21·2010 

815 Washington Palm 
Current Charges and Fees $137.59 

Customer Total Balance Due $Z39.43 

I. Water Emergenq Number after 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504-7091. Calls will be fowarded to Emergenq penonoel on duty 

If you feel your water use Is too high, call usKeep tbis portion above 
for your records for a free Inspection for leaks and running water 

l IPlease Detach and return this portion witb your payment 

Make you check payable to: 

Bimini Bay Utilities. 


Invoice # 0815DECEMBER2... 

Due Date 1111/2011 Put your invoice number on your check and
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 
mall it with this portion 

101 Golden Ma1ay Palm Way 
Service AddressDavenport. FL 33897 

863-424-0130 Ext 7000 815 Washington Palm 

•....................•..•_ ...._.........._.............................. ~.&O 
1David Caines 
~ 118 Crystal Springs Dr
iAshton, MD 20861 

.........._........................................... ...................... 

................_._... 

...........-.......... 

Current Charges and Fees: 

Customer Total Balance Due: 

$137.59 Amount Enclosed: 

$239.43 $ 

I 



Invoice # 03J5NOVEMBEIL. 

Due Date 1211312010 

,imioi Bay Utilities Cmporation Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
101 Golden Malay Pabn Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 IStatement Date 11122/2010 I 

(i((O_i L. IL,,-k, ci\O-r:l~
•d " . ~ J..-./.,' 11_' /., ( 'I {l""'" i .' r f .~!- ~'1'---(,.J. \', .// ,' L ' · · .. 

Due Date 

1211312010 

Invoice # 
1 ) 18 Crystal Springs Dr 
;Ashton. MD 20861 

iDavid Caines 

08ISNOVEMBER.._. 

i 
j 

IIn the case ofwatcr invoices please see reverse side fur additional information I; 
on \IDdcrslDl\diDg your bill ~----------------------------

Qty Rate Amount 

Base Wa1er34640290 

oesaiption 
0.00 0.00 

Water Previous Reading 
0 

0.00_ ~J.M!!. j 0.00 
." . .. ., .. " .. ­._.- . . - .. _, _. - .-.- ,--. .. ­,- ­ ,WaterC-um:nt Reading ' . - -­ - -"~9-,.388 ' 0;00 " 0.00 

Water - Total Gallons Used 7.703 0.00 0.00 
WiUCT - Base Charge 1 6.02 6.21 
Water - Charge for \VllIcr usage 7.71 3.64 25.59 
Waste Willer - Base Charge 1 13.25 15.39 
Waste Water - Charge for WBSZe wtUer usage 7.71 7.52 54.65 

r~ . .. ,. FoDOw' signs to tempoary location at 319 Australian Way. " , . . 
CaU~130 Office at ext 100 for attOunt questions. Email at ~rie@islantf~id~way.net ,•.. 

Bll1iosr Period 10-19-2010 thmu~h 11-22-2010 Current Charges and Fees SI01.84 

Selv!ce Address => 8 J5 Washington Palm Customer Total Balance Due $101.84 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504-7091. Calls win be fowarded to Emergency per50DJJel OD duty 

If you feel your water use Is too high, call usKeep this portion above 
for your records for a free inspection for leaks and running water 

........................ _ . _ ....===_ .. =_::::.== __........=...:::._::: .... ..-:::-:::....... :::-=.=_:::_====------.....1
• ...._-d.~:::::: .... ..:::: ..:::-::::::= ...:::: ...=._====......-::: .........__ 


I Please Detac:h and return this portion with your payment 

David Caines 
118 Cryslal Springs Dr Current Charges and Fees: SI01.84 Amount Enclosed: 

$Ashton, MD 20861 
Customer Total Balance Due: $101.84­

Make you check payable to: 

Bimini Bay Utilities. 


rut your invoice nwnbcr on your chcdt and
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 
mail it WIth tb'lS parnon 

101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
ServIce AddressDavenport, FL 33897 

~ 863-424-0130 Ext 7000 815 WashiogJOn Palm 

http:rie@islantf~id~way.net


Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
-- - -- - - -- -- - --- --- - -- - -- -- __ n - -- - --- - --- ____ nn - n_----r-----------_n

J0I Golden Malay Palm Way 
[ Statement Date 2/18/2011Davenport, FL 33897 

Due Date 

3/10/2011 

Invoice # 

0815FEBRUARYL 

lIn the case of water invoices please see reverse side for additional infomlution I 
on understanding your bill. 

Description 

Base Water34640290 
Watc:r Previous Read ing 
Water Current Reading 
Water - Total Gallons Used 
\Yater - Base Charge 
Water - Charge for water usage 
Waste Water - Base Charge 
\VaSlc Water - Charge for wilste wa!o::r usnge 

Qty 

0 
7 ~93.760 

105,380 
11 .620 

I 
11 .6 2 

I 
11.62 

AmountRate 

0.000.00 
0.000.00 
0.000.00 
0.000.00 
5.795.79 

3.16 36.72 
13.75 13 .75 
5.26 61.l2 

Follow signs to tcmpOllry location at 319 Australian \Vay. 
Call 863-424-0I30 Office at ext 100 for account questions. Email :It pguthric@isiaudhidcaway.l1et 

'Bi liM Period OI-JI-2011 throIH1h O?-IR-JOI ' 
Current Charges and F~es $117.38 

Service Address => 815 Washington Palm 
Customer Total Balance Due $117.38 

Water Emergency Number after 5:001'.1\1 EST (877) 504-7091. Calls will be fowanJed to Emergency personnel on duty 

Keep this portion above If you feel your water use is too high, call us 
for your records for a free inspection for leaks and running water 

==...... ... ...... ...... ..... .... ... ...... .....~..."""...""" ... -::: ..... .7:": ....,.,.,... .,.,.,. .. ... .... . .. ... ...~ ...-::: ...-::: ...':':': . ..':':': ...-:-:-: ....,.,., ...7:': ...':7: ...7':': ...':':': ...7:': ... :-:-:
...""" ....-:::7:": ...7:": .•.7:-:... ""'""'""';':'C"""~ ...~ ...-::: ...-::: ...':':': ...-:-:-: ....,.,., ...7:': ...':':': ...7':': ...7:': ...':7:.. ..,.,., ...-----' 

-------------------------------._----------------------------------_._------------------ ---­

I Please Detach and return this portion with your payment I 
.. " ..... ... ....... ... . 


; ·D[;~id··c~i~·~~· ···· .. ········ 
: 11878 County Road 18 
i Williamsburg, ON KOC 2HO 

:.<::~l,rl(lclrl.. ..... ,..... ,... ... ,.. ,.... ..... .... ,..... .." .., ........, .... ....... , 

Current Charges and Fees: $117.38 
Amount Enclosed: 

SCustomer Total Balance Due: SI) 7.38 

Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 

Invoice # 

Due Date 

08 15FEBRUARY2... 

3/ [(J/2011 

Make you check payable to : 
Bimini Bay Utilities. 

Put your invoice number on your ch~ck and 
moll It With thiS portIOn 

101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 Service Address 

863-424-0130 Ext 7000 815 Washingion Palm 



State of Florida 

lfIuhlir~~tfric~ OIOmmt55ton 
CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­ ..... ..... 

DATE: November 21,2011 0 
n >- ~ 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~~ 

FROM: Lydia Roberts, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulation ~~ 
RE: Re: Docket No. 090424-WS- Application for certificates to provide water and ~ 

wastewater service in Polk County by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation. 

Attached are documents for inclusion in the correspondence side of the docket file for the above 
referenced docket. The documents consist of a complaint from Gloria Camargo at 1110 
Washington Palm Loop, pertaining to an incorrect meter reading by Bimini Bay Utilities 
Corporation. 

FPSC. ClK CORRESPONDENCE 

oAdubtnttveO P.rdcI~ COQumer 

DOCUMENT NO. Ott oK\ - 'S)
DISTRI BUTION: 



Page 1 of 1 

Lydia Roberts 

From: Jeff [jeffdeyosr@gmail.com] 

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2011 10:02 AM 

To: Carl Vinson; Jerry Hallenstein; Kevin Carpenter; Lydia Roberts; Martha Golden; Consumer 
Contact 

Subject: 06.14.2011 Invoice 

Attachments: 1110 WPL 2011 util invoices with .pdf 

The Rate calculation for the Water usage fee is off. 

1112112011 




Bimini Bay Utililies Corporation Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
-----------------------------------------]------------------------------­PO Box 135878 r Statement Date 7118/20 11Clennonl, FL 34713 

Due Date 

7129/2011 

Invoice # 

JU1l811 WATI'II 

1111 lh~ case of Willer invoices please sec reverse side for additional i11form;)tion I 
on understanding your bill. 

Base WatcrJ2(,59063 
W;ltcr Previous Reading 
W:llcf Curr(;nt Rcading 
WlItcr - TOUlI Gallons Used 
W,!ler - Dasc Charge 
\J.,!ak!r - Clwrgc for \Vuter usage 
\\',ISle: Wukr - llase Charge 

Description 

W:"k \Vatcr - Chargc f()r wastc w:ller L1Sllge 

Qty Rate Amount 

0 0.00 
126,600 0.00 0.00 
132,570 D.OO O.l)fI 

5,970 0.00 (JOO 

188 Ul8 
5.CJ7 2.89 17.25 

i 12 .20 12.20 
5.07 7.24 q~22 

"Bi lin!! r"rind On-14-JOll Ihrn,'[' 07-1 R-JO 11 Current Charges and Fees ~m.55 

Selvice Address => 1110 Washington Palm Customer Total Balance Due S74.S5 

Water Emergency Numher nner 5:00 P_M EST (877) 504-7091. Calls will be fowanled to Emergency personllel on duty. 

Keep this portion 
(above) for your 

.. .... r~t:Qr.q~, . 

---------------------------------------~---------------- ._------ - ----------------------------­

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.I I 
.... " ... -.......... 

Gloria Cnmnrgo 
i 1i 0 Wnshingtoll Palm Loop 
D<! \,c!njJort, 1-'1 ,33 f>97 
OOOO!) 

Bimini Bay Utilities COl 

.. .. 

-p 

Current Charges and Fees: 

Customer Total Balance Due: 

Invoice # JULISll WATI41 

Due Date 7/29/20]1 

$74.55 
Amount Enclosed: 

$7·155 $ 

Make you chcck payable: 10· 

Bimini Bay Utilities. 
>ut your invoice number on your ct\(:d; lind 

" \Jndli It \llilthlS portion 

PO Box 135878 
Service AddressClermont, FL 34713 

S63-424-0130 1 i i (J Wusltingtoll Pilim 



Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
PO Box 135878 
Clermont, FL 34713 

Due Date 

7129/20 I I 

Invoice # 


JULY 2011 WATcrz 


lin the ease orwatcr' invoices please: sec rcver'sc side f'or odditiorw.1 inftmnalion I 
on undcr.;tanding your bill. 

Qty Rate Amount 

lIa$~ Wnlcr31659063 

Description 

O.O{) 

W:llcr I'rcvious Reading 
0 

126,600 D.OO U.OO 
W:rlcr Currenl Reuding \1iw i6 +~ ~t­ 130,120 0.00 0.00 
Walcr - TOlal Gallon, L),cd ()1'lt' -~ cltU ® 3,520 000 000 
Water - Base Char-gc 1.91I 3.91~ q61'1e fTv'tl +Iw 

3.52 -1.54 15.99WUler - Charge Cor waler usage 
/6 -rlz +0 t/~ 5 til }1...OW 1,1.5') 14.59 

Waste Willer - Charge for wasle. waler usage -l-hL J-q ~ -+ke ~ 
IWaste Water - Base Charge 

15.873.51 7.35 

l"V'lCf\.th, 4vId Yu..~ 
:>OLtYJ'U!l1.t WM ,no LueklI VLC-

Follow signs to temporllry locatjon ~I[ .31 9 Australian Way, 
Call 863-424-0130 Office at ext JOO for account qucstioll5. Email us at mail@islandhideaway.net. 

"Rillin2 Period 06 ... 14-2011 throu"l1 07-0R-21l11 Current Charges and Fees $~6 

Service Address => I 1110 Wnshin~t()n Palm Customer Total Balance Due ( $140.35 ) 
Water Emergency Number £Ifter 5:00 1'.1\1 EST (877) 504-7091. Calls will be [ownl'ded to Emergency personnel on duty. 

Keep this portion 

(above) for your 
 \ 

I................ , . .OA ••
.................r~~m:ll.s.,. •• • _ ••••• _0_'" 
 __ •••••••• • ••••• • ••••••• " •• ", ••••• ·, ................... , ................................... '", •••••••••••••• • •• " • 


Please detach and return this portion with your payment.
I I .......... " .. "." .., .. 


Cu rrent Charges and Fees: $60.36 
Amount Enclosed: 

$Customer Total Balance Due: $140.35 

Make: you check payable w: 

Bimini Day Ulililies. 


)UI your invoice number on your eheck and
Bimini Bay Utilities COrp 
mail it with this ronion 

PO Box 135878 
Clermont. FL 34713 Service Address 

863-424...0130 
11 10 Washington Palm 

Invoice # JULY2011 WATER 

Due Date 7/2912011 

I 

mailto:mail@islandhideaway.net
http:l"V'lCf\.th


Bimini Bay Utilities Corpomtioll 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 

Due Date 

7/512011 

Invoice # 
1110 Washington Palm Loop 

: Davenport, FL33897 

! Gloria Camargo 

1ilOnJN201J 

!ooooo 
r In tilt! case or waler invoices please see reverse side for additional infonnation I 

on understanding your bill. . 

Bose Watcr326590G3 
Water Previous Reading 
Water Current Reading 
Water - Total Gallons Used 
Water - Base Charge 
Water - Charge for water usage 
Waste Water - Base Charge 
Waste Waler - Charge for waste water usage 

Service Address => I1l0 Washington Pulm 

() 0.00 
121,430 0.00 0 .00 
126,600 0.00 0.00 

5,170 	 0.00 0.00 
I 3.91 3.91 

5.17 4.54 23.49 
1 14.59 1459 

5.17 7.35 38.00 

Customer Total Balance Due $79.99 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504-7091. Calls wiII be rowarded to Emergency personnel on duty 

Keep this portion above I 
for your records . 

.. ".,--___~. .. ... ............................. .............. . '-::.~ ... .. :-:-:-... ... "":' ...:7:' ...-:-:-: ...~ ... ... ... ... .• . .• "":'... :7:' .. . :7:'...:7:' . ..-:7. •.• 7C::-:- •. :7:'...-:-:-: ...-:7. ... ... .. :7:'.. .:7:' ...':':-: ----.J
.. . ..~:-:-:- .. "":'"":'...:7:'...-:-:-: ...~ ...7C::-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-"":'"":'... "":'...:7:' ... :7:'...-:-:-: ...~ ... ... .•.:-:-:-.•• :7:'...-:-:-: ...-:7.:-:-:-"":'... :7:' ...-:-:-: ...= 

r 

: Gloria Camargo 
: 1110 Washington Palm Loop 
i Davenport, FL33897 
:00000 

Bimini Bay Utilities Cor 

101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 
863-424-0130 Ext 7000 

..... .......... ........ 

... .......... .... ~..... 

p 

Current Charges and Fees: 

Customer Total Balance Due: 

Invoice # 111 OJUN20 II 

Due Date 7/5120 II 

$79.99 
Amowlt Enclosed: 

$79.99 $ 

Makt! you check payable to: 
Bimini Buy Utilities. 

)ut your invoict! number on your check and 

Please Detach and return this portion with your payment 1 

.. . . .
mall It Wlth thIS portIOn 

Service Address 

1110 Washington Palm 



State of Florida 


'ubltt~:erfritt QInnttttissintt 
CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: November 16, 2011 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~.~ 

FROM: Lyd~a Roberts, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulationf!l, 

RE: Re: Docket No. 090424-WS- Application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Polk County by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation. 

Attached are documents for inclusion in the correspondence side of the docket file for the above 
referenced docket. The documents consist of complaints from customers pertaining to Bimini 
Bay Utilities Corporation. 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
OAd.lalstrativeD Partiel'O(COIII.er 

DOCUMENT NO. OlttKl ~ 1S> 
DISTRIBUTION: 

http:COIII.er


Page 1 of 1 

Lydia Roberts 

Subject: FW: Bimini Bay 2011 

Attachments: 131 WPL WATER 2010.11.22 - 2011.06.13.pdf 

Please see the attached invoices. 

Most of the invoices have errors on the math. 
Serivce dates are incorrect. 
Metter readings are identical between two months. 

05/13/2011 invoice date the Waste Water calculations are off for the rate fee. 

Thankyou 
Kathleen Loftus 
131 Washington Palm 

11116/2011 


http:2010.11.22


BImiIII Bay Udlida CorporatIoa 
101 GoJdea Ma..., PUn W., 
DII~PL33W7 

LIIiIIII.~ 
1'-12251& 

I'IMII'IrIt, NY 11004 


BIle Wllar2M79618 
WIItOrPllMout ReIdfII8 
WIItOrCurnlnt RIaIiaa 
W_.TOIIII CIIIll_UICd 
WIItOr - BIle CIIIupW_.CIIIqo Ibr Wllbll'1III&C 
w...W_.BlleOlqrl 
WIlSIe Wiler. Charge lilt waste WIlier usage 

Keep thIt portio. above 

Ioryoar neonII 


Your Bimini Bay UtIlities Invoice 
ISIatIment~ 112012011 'I 

OllIJAHUARY20IO 

Qty Rate Amount I 
...Q 0.00 0.00 !Cl70 0.00 OJIO I

,(l9O D276.020 	 0.00 0.00 
',930 0.00 OJIO 

I .5.10 SJO 
S.93 	 3.21 19.45 

I 13.67 13.67 
5.93 6.15 36.4' 

Ifpu ftt.. JO-......... Ie too .-. CiU ... -:.. '... 

far a "..1.............·......... ru........... 


.­

http:Cl700.00


Bimini Bay UdUtles Corporation Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
101 Golden MaJayPaim Way 

[~ntData V:t~/2011 I ....n " ..... ,Davenport, FL 33897 

DuaDate 

3/1012011 

----------"'------------~1..0_ kaIhlcco I invoice. 
liZ Juniper Ave. : 
Mineola, NYI 1501 013IFBBRUARY2... 

.."~ IIn the c::oso ofwater invoices pI_sec reverse skIo for addldoul ~on ,~----" on ~yOUJ'blU. 
_. - .. - . ­ - -

Deec:rlptfon \ Qly Rate Amount 
BIle WaIer29419618 
Waf« PrevIous Readq 
WIICI CUI1'eDl ReedIaa 

'1 

~O~r+' 
)...¥\":1<\""U-­

.o.,lo,O'LO 

0 

(270.090
276.020 

\ 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Wiler· Total 0II1ons Usod 
W...·aa.Cbu&e 

5.'30 
I 

0.00 
5.79 

0.00 
5.79~ 

i.--

WIdIr· CfIIIp tbr waror UII&O 
WaD W ...• BIso Charp 

S.93 
1 

3.J6 
13.15 

18.74 
13.15 v 

Waste W...• Charp for WII10 water DS8&C 5.93 5.26 31.19 

. .... ..'.. i'''''''slgns:to tempoal')"Joca_ at3U;A.....JIU Way.. 
.. 

. . 
.¢a.~~~~,~.•tiXti.for~uDtqaesCio.....Iq.U~~_...f~~ 

'AIIIUt.Pooftnd II th_..... "')_11t ..,m Current Chara_ and Fees ••41 I:::-
Serutce Add..... => I 131 WaSbfnaton Palm Cnto....r Total Balance Due 58.47 

.Keep tills pordo. above H you feel your water use Is too hlsh, cell us 
r~r y!u!".~n.Ja _ .. _ . . . fo~ ~~!.~~n f~r l8!lks.~ ~~Ing~ 

., ......._......_--­
I Please Detacb ud retura tbIa portion with your pa)'lDeat I 

t ~ Katblcen '" 
Currant Charges and Fe..: 169.41

112 Juniper Avo. Am01lDt Enclosed: 
MIaeoIa, NY1lSOI SCustomer Total Balance Due: $69.41 ~,. I , I ......... '"' 
II. -'"-


Involce# OJ31PBBR.UARY2... MaIco you chodc: ~ to: 
Bimini Bay Udllda 

Due Date 311012011 Put your invoice number on )'OUr chock andBimini Bay Utf6ties Corp 
manit with Ihfs on 

]01 Ooldcn Malay Palm Way 
Service AddntIIDavenport, FL 33897 

863-424-0130 Ext 7000 131 Wuhlnston Palm I 

-~--------------~ ':'\'. 

~~ 
~()-- o....~ 
~ ~v..~. 

-----------~-~---- -­

http:y!u!".~n.Ja


Bimini Bay Udlities Corporation Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way ~tDate ···~3!wiOli "1 ... -,---- ­..w 

Davenport, PL 33897 

Due Date 

I , 
~, -, 

."iIIIllIl!IIIJIIIIII·.
'.' '''''''''' '--.,' .... tniiIiii.· . 1.11.0111,1

LoftuI.ICalbIccn ')112 JUIlI,. Ave. 
MfmIoI.. NYf 1$01 OJ3JMARCH%OJ JI 

= rIn the case OfWBlCr Invoices pIeaso see reverse side for additional lnrormalion 1 
•••u ___-.J ......-"_... on uncIersIDDdlng yOur bill . 

088Cription QtY Rate Amount 
. n 0.00 0.00 


Water Pmlous Readlna :L1 4>\O'l( 282,3~ 0.00 0.00 

Water Cum:nt Rcadlna 281.850 ~ 0.00 0.00 

Watcr· To1aI Gallons Used -'.540 0.00 0.00 


8uc Watcr2947961 B '? 

ttt,.........."" I)....,.., """.... ~ " a.c ."'U 

waacr· Cbup for walCr .... S.S4 3..26 18.06 

WIIIIO W.....a.CIIIqIIt .-. , " ,,'- 111111111_• • 'UM?" _".9$\ 

Wallo WabIr. CIIIrae fbrWlSle water lIIIF 

• > 

'.54 6.65 36.84 

; 

, .. 

FOllbw .... to tempOlr)' locatio. It319 AutraDaaWliy. 
" 

CiiII~1300ft'Iee at est1.for aecount questtoas.l-.U'at;pgUt6tiefjlslandlildeaWilY" • .. .... .... _ .. _ .•..•.•. ~. .... .. , . . _ ., .• ... ,,_•. - :_.~.'..... ~ ~ • .t.~ , .•.. w·· 

"X. ' 'RIlllno P8itId 1.'11 .'mll ,m.7n.7m.\ 

, Current Chargee and Feee $71.19 

Service Add.......1 131 Washington Palm IImt 74)
CUMomer TotAl BIJI~"r." nUA 

W...........,N ............ 5:00 P.M 1ST(rt1) ....'7OfJ.CallI wiD lie roWIIrded to!!!!!e! ,.,..,.... OD daly
--- • Sl 
... 


tor your records for. free Inspection for leaks and nlnnlng water 

.--i&ep......-porti..:.., , ... If you-feel-your-w&ter·uae-I.-t.....Igh,·call-ua - ­

t .........._._•••..-............................_ .......................• ................_ ....._._._...................., .............." ••" ••, •••••" .., ................................ 


Please Detach aDd return this portion with your paymeat 
___ lUI. ,,,,.,,,u".._n_"_ 
Loftus, Kathleen Current Charges and Fees: $78.79
112 JwJpcr AYO. Amount Bndosed: 
MIneola. NYI 1501 SI 

"­

Customer Total Balance Due: $78.791_. .. .....__......__....._ -_............. 


OI31A4AJlC:~11Invoice # Make you check payable 10: 

BImIRI Bay UtIlities. 


Bimini Bay Utilities Corp Due Date 411112011 Put your invoice number on )'OUr c:bcc:k ami 

mall It wllb ibis pordon 


J01 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Davenport, FL 33897 

863-424-0130 Ext 7000 


-------_.._----> 
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'. - Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
~-------................_... .." _u " ••_______ __ •••••
•••• .__ _101 GoldeD Malay Palm Way 

Davenport, FL 33897 ~ Date 4/1512011 I 
.~ 

~ 

Invoice'f~:il-"·"· , 'I 0131AP1UL2011 R... 

L_"'__~""'___"_M__'.MJ l in &he case ofwater Invoices please sec re~ side for addldonallnformation I 
on understanding YOUI' bill. 

De8CI'iptfon Qty Rate Amount-· 
Base WalCl29479611 - 0 - ··0,00 0.00 
w..Pmlcms Rcadina 287,8.50 ".. 0.00 0.00-,,/
WaIer Cummt. Rcadlna 293,140 0;001 : . 0.00 
WaIcr· Tolal Gallons Used .5,290 0.00 0.00 
Water-BaeCbqc I 4.80 4.80 
Walor .. CIuqo ror water usap .5.29 3.3.5 17.72 
Wutc Willer - Base Char&e I 18.25 18.2.5 
Waslc Willer· Charac tor waste WIder usaac .5.29 7.20 38.09 

.... " 

. ·poUow-aipsto.tempoa.,-locatloaatlUJ, A..........\Vay.. .. .:.. ~ 

C.iI.~I31~G~arextl00fof·ll~uiltqaestiOU..B...d~.•t;.~~~;Id*\"'1.·p~l .. '.' 
-AllIin. Period 02.21.2011 lhmuDb 03-21.201 Current Chargea and Fees $78.86 

ServIce Addraas a> 131 Wlllhinaton Palm Customer Total Balance Due $151.91 

, . .... ' . .,... . 

Keep tide portlODabove ·1PUA8.iE NOn;.: ThIs ~8 a revised Invoice for April .0111. , ..... ·..."o,. .... ! 

for,oDr records . . ' Invoice you have already received. .' ; 

I Pleue Detach aDd return thll portion with your payment I 
I cAli • ••""_'"..." ___H.... - ..­,...._ 

Current Charges and Fees: $78.86
112 Juaiper Ave. AmOUDt EuelOIeCI: 

Mineola. NY) 1501 
 SCustomer Total Balance Due: $1.57.97 

, ____ II Ir~-'" 
, " .--

Involce# Ol31APR1L2OI1 R ... MaIco you check .,..,,0 to: 
Bimini BI)' UtlUdc:s. 

Bimini Bay Utiliti esCorp Due Date .5I6flO1I flut your invoice number on your c:heck and 
mail It with this portion 

101 Gold~ Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 Service AckIreII 

863-424-0130 Ext 7000 131 WashingtOn Palm 

http:1PUA8.iE
http:287,8.50


Bimini Bay Utilities CoJporation Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

[;;;';;~Si13i2oi·in'I ..... .......­Davenport. FL 33897 

~ 

~ 


Invofce' 

0131MAY1011 

IIn the case otwaler invoices please s= RWCI'IO lido tor additional infonnarion r 
. on UAdarsaandfnp your bill. . 

DescrlpIfon Qty Rate Amount 
IllBFl 0 0.00 0.00 
Willer Provloul Reading 293,140 ./ 0.00 0.00 
Water Cunent Reading 297,840 '" 0.00 0.00 
Water- ToI8I GalIon1 Used 4,100 0.00 0.00 
Water· Baso Cbqo 1 0.00 4.14 
Walar - Chqc Ibr WIler usaac 4.7 0.00 9.45,Waste WIIler-" CJW'&c 0.00 15.44 
Waste Wider· Charp fbr waste wator usace 4.7 0.00 24.24 

. '.:..;.'J'ollow~totem· . ·.J_tioll.at31':A~tt6il8:t~~I'· . "t· ;;' .•. , ... "1,' .•. 

QIJ':~t3tHtJ.m~:t~lof,.tor~~t litStkJ·· :BmaU'at;"jI ·1'.ilJlICi~*.:··'·· . ' . , 
. . . : . .. .... :: .....: : ..........., .".:; ..... ::!,~ ..;.; ... q .' ..... ..p.. ,'... : ..... :"": ...7,'; :;_ ..;:.::.;';': ............. .. ... 
-RI Ilintr Pm'It'Id D4-1V.2( 11 thmwIh 1)5..13·2011 Current Chargee and Fees 153.27 

Service Addresa 10 J31 Washin&ton PIIm Customer Total BaJance Due . , 537.56 

Water E __Nu_bar.1ter 5:00 PM EST (877) 504-709t. Call. "UlIJeIo"arded to Em.r..... penon..1011 duty 
.. ' . f 

Keep this portio. above 
toryoar ~rdJ 


•••" .....n ....." ••- ......." ..........--......................-:".~.-.-"'7......................- ......- ••-.-....- ..........- ••.~~.............!I'........,....... •• .....- •••• 


IPI~Detaeh ad retuna ibis pOrtioD with your payment I 
Current Charges and Fees: 553.27 Amount EDclosed: 

SCustomer Total Balance Due: $31.56 .. ...._._...... . 
Invoice' 013JMAY20J I Make you check payable to: 

Bimini ~UtlJItIcs. 
Due Date 61312011 I'ut your Invoice number on your c:heck andBimini Bay Utilities C orp 

mall it wiIh Ibis portIon 

101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Davenport, FL 33897 ServIce Addraea 


863-424-0130 Ext 7000 
 13) WasbinJlOD Palm 

----_....._-_. 
~~- ..... -- ­__... ­



--

Your Bimini Bay Utilltl .. Invoice 
n.a _ 

~,;;..;~ '""6ii4l2o}T]­

-------------.------LoJIur.~ 
112 Juniper Ave. 
MbIeoII. NYII$OI 	 013uumoll 

Qty 	 AmaI.Iat 
" ........... 	 _. 
 ... ­a..w..2M'J961' 	 "" - 0 "* 0.00 t.OD 

WIfIIr....1ouI1tIIIIIIna 	 2t'7.140 V' o.ao 0.00 
vW_CUmlftt ....... 0.00 0.00 

WaIIr· TacaI OIl...u_ 4,820 0.00 0.00"......a.. --I 3.91 3." 
w....a............. 4.82 4.54 21 •• 
Willi w..·a..CIIIrII t 14." 14.59 
Wuto WIlIr-a.pfbr___-.. 4.82 7.35 35.43 

. " •.. .a.a 

." J< . ' .' 	 '. • ......... "It"" ,O' ""i> -'w"'" .' ,.. '. t',. ~'.. • 
. . ' .. , .. '" PoIIow·...·totem.:::r......a A.iiItIidIaD a,. '... , '. 
'Cd~"~at_1Gd' ~1atiItfaN."'atiMJr"r1i~"'· ".. ," .... -1~'" 	 '" '. .. .. 

111t~ II CunatCbelgee" ,... S15.a 
....,.,....1 131W.......Pab CU8tDnI8r Total ........Due S75.&'& 


i. 	
...._.•. ......... 


CUrrant Chara- and ,..: S75.I3
Avo. AID_atBDCIoMd: 
11501 SCuatomer Total Balance Due: S75.a.- , 

I.... OI3UUN2011 MlMJOU "'''''''10:. BimtDI BIr UIIIJIIoL 
.Due Date ""lSI2Oil Put ~ JIWOIao1lUlRblr an)Wl' chIok ..BIadaI Bay Udlitlel Corp 

mall it with ddt 

101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Daveuport, PL 33897 

863-424-0130 Ext 7000 
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Page 1 of 1 

Lydia Roberts 

Subject: FW: Bimini Bay Water Invoices 203 WPL 

Attachments: 203 WPL WATER Invoice 2011.pdf 

Hello: 

203WPL 

Jan 2010 Invoice Water usage and Waste Water calculations are off 
Sep 2010 Invoice Statement date to usage dates are off 
Oct 2010 Invoice Water Usage calculations are off 
Nov 2010 Invoice Duplicate meter readdings from the previous month 
Dec 2011 Invoice Start date to end date of previous month don't match 
Feb 2011 Invoice Meter reading is the same as previous month 
Mar 2011 Invoice Service dates are off. Rates are off 
Apr 2011 invoice Service dates are off 

I believe the rates should be $4.80 $3.35 $18.25 $7.20 

Christopher O'Connell 

11116/2011 




Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 

Due Date 

112012009 

...~.......~n_...................un,u'_.U'~.UUHU_'U"""''''''O+UH ..............n ...... .. 
 3)~"'''j Christopher O'Connell l Invoice'll 
18000 Shore ProntPkwy. #12M, i 
i ROCkaway Beach, NY 11693 j 0203JAN2009 
i ; 
i i 
; i IIn the case of water invoices please see reverse side for additional information I 
t_...H .....U ......." ...u .........~•••H .......~..<6..~ .. H~.> .......u ....................U.HH~..;
..n 
I : 

on understanding your bill. 

Water Meter Serial 0.00 

Water Previous Reading 289,700 0.00 

Water Current Reading 294,150 0.00 

Water- Total Gallons Used 4,450 0.00 

Water - Base Charge To 1208 1 4.67 

Water· Charge for water usage To 1208 4.45 8.63 

Waste Water· Base Charge To 1208 1 17.40 

Waste Water· Charge for waste water usage To 1208 4.45 23.01 


Customer Total Balance Due $0.00 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 r.M EST (877) 504-7091. Calls will be rawarded to Emergency personnel on duty 

Keep this portion above If you feel your water use is too high, call us 

for your records for a free Inspection for leaks and running water 


• H" n,,,'" u ••• u ~ .......~ ....... H" ~ H ••• _ ..........U'" H~~' .... 4 .................... " ••• ~ ......... ~ ..... H'" H ............... H'~ _ .........................+ n.~'~"'"'' ••• H'" .~ ••• to. U •••• of' ••• 


Please Detach and return this portion with your payment 

1·~i;ph~;hO:Q;~~ii'm......h....h...................................... Current Charges and Fees: 

!8000 Shore Front Pkwy. #12M, Amount Enclosed: 

IRockaway Bcoch, NY 11693 Customer Total Balance Due: $____ 

L..................................................................................................'----;=======:;::=:========;-_---1-____----1 


Invoice'll 0203JAN2009 Make you check payable to: 
Bimini Bay Utilities. 

Due Date 112012009 ut your invoice number on your check andBimini Bay Utilities Corp '--___-'-_____---l mail it with this portion 

101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Service Address
Davenport, FL 33897 


863-424~0130 Ext 129 
 203 Washington Palm 



Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport. FL 33897 

Due Date 

3/912009r.'.
rcb;i~n;ph~;O~c~~~~i'i""""'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''U>·..··..····1 Invoice # 
!8000 Shore Front Pkwy. #12M. 1 
1Rockaway Beach, NY 11693 ! 0203FEB2009 

I I I[n the ease ofwater invoices please see reverse side for additional infomtlltion I; ; 
lh.H...n ........... , •••••••u ••H ....uH....H •••~H •• .,.H••••••• ................................t 
 on understanding your bill. 

Water Meter Serial 7 


Water Previous Reading 294,150 

Water Current Reading 298,340 

Water· Total Gallons Used 4,190 

Water· Base Charge 1 

Water - Charge for wilter usage 4.19 

Waste Water - Base Charge 1 

Waste Water· Charge for WlIste WlIter usage 4.19 


Service Address => 203 Washington Pnlm Customer Total Balance Due 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 P.MEST (877) 504-7091. Calls will be fowardtd to Emergency personnel on duty 

Keep this portion above If you feel your water use is too high. call us 

for your records for a free Inspection for leaks and running water 


Please Detach and return this portion with your payment 

....................................................................................................r---------------..,---------,
!Christopher O'Connell Current Charges and Fees: $54.89!8000 Shore Front Pkwy. #12M, Amount Enclosed: 
~ Rockaway Beach, NY t 1693 Customer Total Balance Due: $0.00 $_--­i,...................................................................................................'----;::=====;::::======::::::;-_---'-_____....l 


$# 0203FEB2009 Make you check payable to: 
Bimini Bay Utilities. 

3/912009 t your invoice number on your check andBimini Bay Utilities Corp 
mail it with this portion 


101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Service AddressDavenport, FL 33897 


863-424-0130 Ext 129 
 203 Washington Palm 



Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 

Due Date 

41912009~,.,. 
,...........................................-......................................................, 
 ,!Christopher O'Connell ! Invoice # 
!8000 Shore Front Pl..>Vy. #12M. I!Rockaway Beach. NY 11693 I 0203MARlOO9 

I ~ 
i 1 lIn the case of water invoices please see reverse side for additional intormation I 
: : 
~HH••HO.U~...._._._u.•. ..•..u...........'..H nt..'.... h on understanding your hill.
~ •••~_H ....HH.~.HH .. ••• U~••••• 

Water Meter Serial 
Water Previous Reading 298,340 ,,/ 
Water Current Reading 301.170 
Water - Total Gallons Used 2,830 
Water - Base Charge ) 

Water· Charge for water usage 2.83 
WasIe Water· Base Charge 1 
Wa.~te Water - Charge for waste water usage 2.83 

Service Address => 203 Washington Palm Customer Total Balance Due so.oo 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 r.M EST (877) 504·7091. Calls will be fowarded to Emergency personnel on dutr 

Keep this portion above If you feel your water use Is too high, call us 

for your records for a free Inspection for leaks and running water 


Please Detacb and return this portion with your payment 

f .................................................................................................u


!Christopher O'Conneli Current Charges and Fees: $41.31j8000 Shore Front Pkwy. 1# L2M. Amount Enclosed: 
j Rockaway Beach, NY 11693 $Customer Total Balance Due: $0.00i........................'.M•••-.••u ....... ......H ...............HUH•••••U~H••H
..........n u 


Invoice # 0203MARlOO9 Make you check payable to: 
Bimini Bay Utilities. 

Due Date 4/9/2009 Put your invoice nwnber on your check andBimini Bay Utilities Corp 
mail it witb this rtion 


101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Service AddressDavenport, FL 33897 


863-424-0130 Ext 129 
 203 Washington Palm 



Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way [--;~~~~~;~;~~;------4722i20(;9___1_--_-_------------------------­
Davenport, FL 33897 

Due Date 

511312009~~,,, 
rCb;~~ph~;'O;~~~i'i"'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' ..·..1 Invoice # 

i 8000 Shore Front Pkwy. #12M, ~ 

!Rockaway Beach, NY 11693 1 0203APR2009 


lIn the case of water invoices please see reverse side for additional information I 
I. .................................................................................................. j 011 wlderstanding your bill. 


Water Meter Serial 0.00 
Water Previous Reading 301,170 v 0.00 
Water Current Reading 307,530 0.00 
Waler - Total Gallons Used 6,360 0.00 
Water - Base Charge 1 5.51 
Water - Charge for water usage 6.36 13.17 
Waste Water - Base Charge 1 15.75 
Wuste Water - Charge for waste water usage 6.36 35.04 

Service Address => 203 Washington Palm Customer Total Balance Due $0.00 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 P.M EST (871) 50~7091. Calls will be rowarded to Emergency personnel on duty 

Keep this portion above If you feel your water use Is too high, call us 

for your records for a free Inspection for leaks and running water 


Please Detach and return this portion with your payment 

" ............................"'.........n .....................................u .................. . 


1Christopher O'Connell Current Charges and Fees: $69.47i 8000 Shore Front Pkwy. #12M, Amount Enclosed: 
iRockaway Beach, NY 11693 $Customer Total Balance Due: $0.00i
:. .................................................................................................. 


Invoice # 020JAPR2009 Make you check payable to: 
Bimini Bay Utilities. 

Due Date 5/1312009 Put your invoice number on your check andBimini Bay Utilities Corp 
mail it with this portion 


101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Service AddressDavenport, FL 33897 


863-424-0130 Ext 129 
 203 Washington Palm 



Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way [··~;;~;~;~;~;~~--·-·-5/2-ii2oo9--wJ.......--..-----.._........ 

Davenport, FL 33897 

Due Date 

6/1112009,f.\.1(t 
..., ........".•••~..H ....H ...........H ..H ....~.....~•••nu••nn••HH...~.n.HH.....~•••••••••':


!Christopher O'Connell j Invoice # 

i8000 Shore Front Pkwy. #I2M, ! 

IRockaway Beach, NY 11693 ! 0203MAY2009 

i : 
i ~ lIn the case ofwatcr invoices please see reverse side for additional information.!
t.u........................................................................u......................i on understanding your bUI. 


Water Meter Serial (See Above) 0.00 0.00 

Water Previous Reading "'--_~ 307,530 I 0.00 C).OO 

Water Current Reading 312,480 0.00 0.00 

Water· Total Gallons Used 4,950 0.00 0.00 

Waler • Base Charge 1 5.49 5.49 

Water· Charge for water usage 4.95 2048 12.28 

Wasre Water- Base Cbarge 1 16.10 16.10 

Waste Water - Charge for waste water usage 4.95 6.59192- 32.63 


Service Address => 203 Washington Palm Customer Total Balance Due 

Water Emergency Numberafier 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504-7091. Calli will be fuwarded to Emergency personnel on duty 

Keep tbis portion above If you feel your water use Is too high, call us 

for your records for a free Inspection for leaks and running water 


Please Detach and return this portion with your payment 

Im.........................m .......................................................m ......... 


1ChristopherO'ConneU and Fees: $66.50
i 8000 Shore Front Pkwy. #12M, Amount Enclosed:
IRockaway BelWb.. NY 11693 Customer Total Balance Due: $0.00 
...................................................................................................."-----;:======::::;:::=========::::;-_--I.._____
--J 

Invoice t# 0203MAY2009 Make you check payable to: 
Bimini Bay Utilities. 

Due Date 611112009 your invoice number on your check andBimini Bay Utilities Corp 
mail it with this portion 


1 0 1 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Service AddressDavenport, FL 33897 


863-424-0130 Ext 129 
 203 Washington Palm 

http:6.59192-32.63


_____ 

Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 

101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
 [-;;~;~~;~;;··-·--6i24i2oo9·--1------·--·-----·----··-._._._.-
Davenport, FL 33897 

Due Date 

7/15~~1\' 
rc'i;~i'~'i~ph~~'o;c~'~~~i'i"''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''·· ..···....·..·1 Invoice' 

i 8000 Shore Front Pkwy. # 12M, ! 

1,Rockaway Beach, NY 11693 l 

: 
0203JUNZOO9 


IIn the case ofwater invoices plellSc S~ reverse side for additional informationII I
.....HHH.H.~HH.u.U..~Nri.H~HH••UH...........H ....H ...~.H•••~•••••~n............"""· 
 on understanding your bill . 

Waler Meter Serial 0.00 

Water Previous Reading 312,480 0.00 

Water Current Reading 318,180 0.00 

Water· Total Gallons Used 5,700 0.00 

Water· Base Charge 1 5.69 

Water· Charge for water usage S.7 12.71 

WlISte Water· Base Charge 1 15.12 

Wasle Water· Charge for waste water usage 5.7 30.67 


Service Address => 203 Washington Pulm Customer Total Balance Due 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 P.M EST (877) 504-7091. Calls will be {owarded to Emergency personnel on duty 

Keep tbis portion above If you feel your water use Is too high, call us 

for your records for a free Inspection for leaks and running water 


Please Detach and return this portion with your payment 

rChri;t~ph;;'O:C;;;;;~U'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 
Current Charges and Fees: $64.19i 8000 Shore Front Pkwy. # 12M, Amount Enclosed: 

!Rockaway Beach, NY 11693 Customer Total Balance Due: $0.00 $_--­! 
1...................................................................................................'------;::======:::;:::=========::::;-_--'- --.1 


Involc Make you check payable to: 
Bimini Bay Utilities. 

ul your invoice number on your check undBimini Bay Utilities Corp '-----...1--------' mail it with this portion 

101 Golden Malay Palm Way 


Service AddressDavenport. FL 33897 

863-424-0130 Ext 129 
 203 Washington Palm 

~------....--~ .. 



BlmlalII1 u....Corporadon Your Bimini !!l.Utilltlee Invoice 
101 00kkD MaIa)'''' Wrf/ I:~DIta' "8!1911~ I · ..- ....Dt.wapad, PI. S3897 

. .n .. 
We can now email invoices. Due DatI 

Ifyou set this by email please reply and let us 
MI200fknow i'you want a mailed copy as well. 

Ifyou did not act an email, email Carl below 
1nvoIoe.~0CaaaIII with your email address and preference for ........Pkwy.,12N. 


........,.....NY email or maiJ or both. CDGlAUG200J
11- ....... .
-

11D.....0l............_~...a;1ddIdoIII~I 
- 011-'.. .... 

.Qlv 

--­ "" ..............NtIriI* ~-w_Cun.a...... - ­ DI ~ri\-r fU:~6.~t ~\,\ 
f<.~. lcot\ 

3\'6/(:0 -.-. 322,90 
319,120 

RIll! .. o.ae 
0.00 
0.00 

Amount 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

...T....o.a.u.t 
w.w......a... 6,530 

I 
0.00 
5.22 

0.00 
5.22 

WeIr·CllllltIbr_-. 
w-w....8111 C... 

6.53 
1 

2.!3 
ISS 

15.21 
ISS 

.........a.raoIbrWIIII...... 6.53 6.20 40At 

. 
FoIDIr......_....., Ioralloa.".,AIatnIIIIta w.,. ............"u... _ .............. 


QdI-.aHUOaut.attotlDrlllllllJlt......OI'T.,.,at................... 

...OIrI ................IIdIdIIeIrwIy_or,...,......................., ... 


CurNntCIIIIpIMd,.. S76J58IJIIaaPIrIad 0744-.."""......., 
~ so.oa 

203W.........Nm
.....AddI8II-1 CUlllDmlrToIIII ......Due S7US 

l 


.....Bay U.de8 Corp 
101 00ldeD Mala)' Palm Way 
Dawaport. PI.. 33." 
863-424-0130 Ext 129 

----------_.._------­



Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 

101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Davenport, FL 33897 


Due Date 

~,..,. 1011312009 

rc'hri~'i~ph;~'O;C~~~~ji"''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''....···1 . Invoice # 
!81·12 2S8 St i 
iFloral Park, NY 11004 ! 0203SEP2009 

IIn the case ofwater invoices please see reverse side for additional information I 
1....._ ...........................................................................................1 on understanding your bill. 


0.00 
0.00 0.00 

Water Current Reading 338,200 0.00 0.00 
Water. Total Gallons Used 9,080 0.00 0.00 
Water· Base Charge 1 1.26 1.26 
Water· Charge for water usage 9.08 2.29 20.79 
Waste Water· Base Charge 1 21.36 21.36 
Waste Water· Charge for waste waler usage 9.08 6.09 55.30 

Current Charges and Fees 
203 Washington Palm Customer Total Balance Due 50.00 

Water Emergency Number after 5:00 P.M EST (817) 504-7091. Calls wUl be fawarded to Emergency personnel On duty 

Keep this portion above If you feel your water use Is too high. call us 

for your records for a free Inspection for leaks and running water 


Please Detach and return this portion with your payment 
f'~~~•••••~••••~••~ .........~"••~•••HH."H••••Hu~H~••~...H.~.u~••••u.u.h~•••U ••H .....~••••


!Christopher O'Connell Current Charges and Fees: $104.71
!81·12 258 St Amount Enclosed: 
l Floral Park, NY 11 004 $ 
l Customer Total Balance Due: so.oo 
l.u....H~n..H .........H ..u.H..H~HH ....~..H.uu••u........ h .......Hu.....u......U.H.~•• 


Invoice # 0203SEP2009 Make you check payable to: 
Bimini Bay Utilities. 

Due Date 10/1312009 Put your invoice number on your check andBimini Bay Utilities Corp 
mail it with this rtion 


101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Service AddressDavenport, FL 33891 

863-424-0130 Ext 129 203 Washington Palm 

............................
~~ --------.~-----~ 



1iIDfId.,UIIlIdIIQIpanIIaa Your .mlnl Bay UtlllIl.lnvolce 
101 00IdID MIlar.....war 
......PL33197 I;;;';;;DaII. 1012112009 I 

DaeDIII 

111121.lGf8 

a......oea..a ........ 

11-12._ 

..........'NY 11004 020.J0C'r.II0t 


....._fII........"..__......iIIidi&i....i.it

:~ I 

0 ..... • 
331.200_I. v 

6.MI 
1 

UI 

",.I 

aa......aa-I Cumtntc..,...... '-: ....
11-12251 It ......• ••••1 
1'IDnI,.,'NY 1I0IM s...cuat.em. TOIId ItaIar&ce Due: 

BllalalBay Udlltlel Corp 
101 Ooldea Malay NmWay 

DaWIIpCIIt, PI. 33197 

IQ.0424-0I30Bxt 129 
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j,'\ 
...BlyUdlldllOlql·.... Your BImini Bay UtlI..... lnvo.ce 

•01 00IdIa ....,...W.. 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 4:47 PM 

To: Lisa Bennett; Diamond Williams 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 110254-ws 

Attachments: Bimini Bay Untilities .pdf 

Sure will. Diamond, please add the attached exhibit to Docket Correspondence-Consumers and their 
Representatives, in Docket No. 090424-WS. Thanks. 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Friday, August 26,2011 4:41 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 110254-ws 

Please include the attached in the prior docket correspondence for Docket No. 090424-WS. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: jianliang wang [mailto:jlw131@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 26,2011 4:17 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 110254-ws 

Dear Ms.Bennett, 

Thanks for your prompt reply. I forgot to attach the Notice in my earlier email Here it is. 

Sincerely, 

Jianlaing Wang 
owner, 630 Washington Palm Loop 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 110254-ws 
Date: Fri, 26 Aug 2011 14:18:48 -0400 
From: LBENNETT@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
To: jlw131@hotmail.com 

Dear Jianliang Wang, 

I received your complaint regarding Bimini Bay Utilities. I have forwarded the complaint to our Division of 
Safety, Reliability, Safety and Consumer Services. You will be contacted by that division of the 
Public Service Commission shortly. Although you referenced Docket No. 110254-WS in your email to 
me, that docket deals with Four Points Utility Corporation. The actual Docket that was opened to address 
Bimini Bay Utilities request for water and wastewater certificates is Docket No. 090424-WS. I am placing 
your email in that docket for informational purposes. 

8/29/2011 


mailto:jlw131@hotmail.com
mailto:LBENNETT@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:mailto:jlw131@hotmail.com
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Thank you for your correspondence. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: jianliang wang [maitto:jlw131@hotmail.com] 
Sent: FridaYI August 261 2011 9:51 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett; jianliang wang 
Subject: Docket No. 110254·ws 

Dear Ms. Bennett; 

My name is Jianliang Wang and I am the owner of Lot 24, Bimini Bay Phase 1-630 Washington Palm 
Loop. On or about July 18, 2011 my tenants received a "Notice ofPossible Disconnection" from Bimini 
Bay Utilities Corporation addressed to Kelly Ruiz, threatening to terminate utility service because of an 
alleged past due balance ($1,613.36 plus $20 reconnection fee). (A copy of the Notice of Possible 
Disconnection is enclosed ). Kelly Ruiz, however, does not reside at the location and has not leased the 
premises since approximately July 2010. This is not the first time Bimini Bay Utilities Corp. did this to 
my tenant. 

Due to this threatening letter and other threatening letters by the Island Club Resort HOA, my tenant 
requested to terminate the lease and move out of the property. Should the Bimini Bay Utilities 
Corporation continue to harass us, I will have no other choice but to notify the Florida Public Services 
Commission and consider possible legal action against Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation, including, but 
not limited to, an action for tortuous interference with a business relationship and monetary loss of 
business. 

Thank you for your immediate attention. 

Sincerely, 

Jianliang Wang, owner 

630 Washington Palm Loop 
270-779-2263 
Jlw131 @hotmai1.com 

8/29/2011 


http:hotmai1.com
http:1,613.36
mailto:maitto:jlw131@hotmail.com
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Diamond Williams 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 2:55 PM 

To: Lisa Bennett 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Diamond Williams 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 110254-ws 

Thanks, Lis~. Thi~ information will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Consumers and their 
Representatives, In Docket No. 090424-WS. 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 2:21 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 110254-ws 

I received the email below regarding Bimini Bay Utilities. Please place this email in the correspondence 
side of Docket No. 090424-WS. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: jianliang wang [mailto:jlw131@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 26,2011 9:51 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett; jianliang wang 
Subject: Docket No. 110254-ws 

Dear Ms. Bennett; 

My name is Jianliang Wang and 1 am the owner of Lot 24, Bimini Bay Phase 1-630 Washington 
Palm Loop. On or about July 18,2011 my tenants received a "Notice of Possible Disconnection" 
from Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation addressed to Kelly Ruiz, threatening to terminate utility 
service because of an alleged past due balance ($1,613.36 plus $20 reconnection fee). (A copy of 
the Notice of Possible Disconnection is enclosed). Kelly Ruiz, however, does not reside at the 
location and has not leased the premises since approximately July 2010. This is not the first time 
Bimini Bay Utilities Corp. did this to my tenant. 

Due to this threatening letter and other threatening letters by the Island Club Resort HOA, my 
tenant requested to terminate the lease and move out of the property. Should the Bimini Bay 
Utilities Corporation continue to harass us, I will have no other choice but to notify the Florida 
Public Services Commission and consider possible legal action against Bimini Bay Utilities 
Corporation, including, but not limited to, an action for tortuous interference with a business 
relationship and monetary loss of business. 

Thank you for your immediate attention. 

Sincerely, 

8/2912011 

http:1,613.36
mailto:mailto:jlw131@hotmail.com
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Jianliang Wang, owner 

630 Washington Palm Loop 
270-779-2263 
Jlw131@hotmail.com 

8/29/2011 


mailto:Jlw131@hotmail.com
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 

Sent: Tuesday, November 30,201010:42 AM 

To: Ruth McHargue 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Catherine Potts 

Subject: FW: Bimini Bay Docket Protest 

Attachments: Docket # 090424-WS, Bimini Bay Utlities Corporation 

Thank you for this information. These attachments have been printed and placed in Docket 
Correspondence-Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 090424-WS. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Staff Assistant 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwill~..!state.f1.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30,2010 10:06 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Catherine Potts 
Subject: FW: Bimini Bay Docket Protest 

Customer correspondence 

From: Angie Calhoun 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 1:07 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: Bimini Bay Docket Protest 

Ruth, 


Customer complaint has been filed. The protest has also been added to CATS. 


Angie 


1113012010 


http:diwill~..!state.f1
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Diamond Williams 

From: Jeff [jeffdeyosr@gmail.coml 

Sent: Saturday, November 27, 2010 11 :02 AM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: Docket # 090424-WS, Bimini Bay Utlities Corporation 

Attachments: WATER 2010.10.19 - 2010.11.22.pdf 

Hello PSC: 

RE: The Public Service Commision meetings of November 18,2010 and November 19,2010. 
Island Club West Club House. 
Discussion on customer complaints on water service provided by the Four Points Utility and Bimini Bay 

Utilities. 

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
Water Charge 2.47 • 3.64 does not equal $ 8.20 
Waste Water 1 * 13.25 does not equal $15.39 
Waste Water 2.47 * 7.52 does not equal $17.51 

I for one have been complaining about the bad calculations for about 2 years. 

I have also sent other customers invoices to you in the past indicating the same problem. 

But yet the probolem persists today. 

Would the PSC please investigate the method Bimini Bay utilizes in calculating their invoices to ensure our billing 

is complete AND accurate. 


Bimini Bay Officials 

We found it very disturbing that the officials from Bimini Bay did not make their presence known at the meetings. 

It would hav ebeen nice to know they were there as questions could have been addressed directly by those 

officials. 

Their unwillingness to come forward and identify themselves as representative of Bimini Bay is a bit disturbing in 

itself. 

If the PSC or Bimini Bay could offer an explanation to all those who attended, as to why they did not intriduce 

themselves it would be appreciated. 


Unit watQr~gots: 

Is it proper for the landscaping and maintenance people of Bimini Bay to use the water from the spigots on the 

units? 

The HOA is to maintain the exteriors of the buildings at the expense of the HOA, however they use the water of 

the unit which is paid directly by the ownres. 

Bimini Bay said at a meeting that they offered the owners a credit for the water used, but I have never talked to 

any owner that ever received such a credit. 

I would ask that the PSC followup on the promised credits issued. 


11130/2010 

http:2010.10.19
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Thank you VERY much for your investigation of Bimini Bay. 
It has been a long time coming, but thanks for being here 

Jeff Oeyo 
Karen Smith 

11/30/2010 




Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 

Due Date 

12/13!201O 

.feltrey Dcyo 
202 Wushingion Palm Loop 
Davenport. FL 33897 

Invoice # 

0202NOVEMBER... 

In ,he eel"e of watt' I' invllices please $<'': r('verst' side for additional infbrmafion 
on understanding your bill. 

Description 
Base Watt:r29479829 
Water Prt',ious Reading 
Willer Current Reading 
Water - Total Gallon~ U~ed 
Water· Base Charge 
W~l.er - Charge lor water usage 
W,l<;tc Water Base Charge 
Waste: Water - Charge for wast<: willer l"age 

Qty 

() 

83.390 
85.860 

2,47() 
1 

2..17 
1 

2.47 

Rate Amount 

n.on f).OO 
0.00 0,00 
0.00 0,00 

(l.ao0.00 
6.02 6.21 
3.64 8,20 
IJ.~5 15.39 

17.:;J,,' I 
, 
I 

Follow signs to tempOtlry location at 319 Australian Way. 
Call 863-424-0130 Office at ext 100 ror account questions. Email at pguthrie@.ishmdhideaway,nct 

linp Period 10·19-2010 throui!h 11-2"-2010Bi Current Charges and Fees $47.3 I I 
202 Washington Palm Service Address => Customer Total Balance Due $47.31 I 

Wllter Emergency Number after 5;00 P.M EST (877) 504·7091. Calls will be fowarded to Emergency I>ersonnel on duty 

If you feel your water use is too high, call usKeel) this portion above 
for your records for a free inspection for leaks and running water 

I Please Detach and return this portion with your payment J 
Current Charges and Fees: .$47..31 Amount Enclosed: 

$Customer Total Balance Due: $47.31 

0202NOVLMBER. ..Invoice # Make you check payable to: 
Bimini Bay Utilitks. 

12: 13!20 1.0Due Date 'UI your invoice number on your check andBimini Bay Utilities Corp 
mail it with thb lortion 

101 Golden Malay Palm \Vay 
Service Address Davenport, FL 33897 

863~424~0130 Ext 7000 

mailto:pguthrie@.ishmdhideaway,nct
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FPsc.elK-CORRESPONDENCE 

_AdlnlnlettatIYt_ParttalC:ConNIttr RECfIVED--FPSC 

March 31, 2010 

Florida Public Service Commissions 

DOCUMENT NO. §)\\.D~n ­
D1STRIBUTION: 

\0 
10 APR f 3 PM~: 46 

2540 Shumand Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

Cot1MISSlON
CLERK 

Re: Request to Deny an Initial certificate of Authorization for David Meadows and the 
companies in which he has a controlling interest. 

I would like to file the following complaint about the current water service at Bimini Bay. 
I request that the Commission investigate the ownership and operation ofBimini Bay utilities. 
believe that the "Initial certificate of Authorization for Water, Waste Water" should be denied 
because of David Meadow's conflict of interest and poor operations. We understand that 
Meadows and his companies are in poor financial shape and should not be allowed to control the 
essential utilities of Bimini Bay. Many owners are concerned that they may not be able to get 
their deposits back if Meadows spends the retained deposits and goes bankrupt. 

David Meadows is the developer of Bimini Bay Resort and has failed miserably. The resort was 
never completed. The entire development has been mismanaged from the start and now the 
values ofthe units have plunged from over $300,000 to around $40,000 per unit. The complex 
has fallen into disrepair and it is difficult to find occupants for the run-down units. 

Many ofthe unfortunate owners oftownhomes in Bimini Bay believe that Meadows and his 
associates should be investigated for self-dealing and conflicts of interest. As a part of his 
development ofBimini Bay and his sale of the units, Meadows represented that his company 
would rent the units back from the owners and then manage the development as a luxury resort. 
Meadows rented the units from the owners for a short time and then terminated the leases leaving 
the out of town owners responsible for renting townhomes in an unfinished complex with no 
common amenities and poor maintenance. 

The owners have found that Meadows was not only the developer and seller of the units, but he 
also intends to own and control almost all essential services including the utilities. Meadows has 
already provided extremely poor services for landscaping, maintenance, cable and internet 
service. The water bills have been frequently inaccurate and the deposit policies do not appear to 
be in compliance with state regulations in terms of the amount of deposits required and the return 
of such deposits. 

The owners strongly request that Meadows application be denied and that a competent, 
independent company operate the utilities. 

Davenport, FL 

Mailing Address: 7822 Ladue Glen, Fort Wayne, IN 46804 email: chuck94107@yahoo.com 

-------------~ .... --~.. 

mailto:chuck94107@yahoo.com


Diamond Williams 

From: Cristina Slaton 

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 20105:00 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: RE: 090424-WS 


Consumer correspondence. Thank you very much. 


, 
·0AdminisUative 0 Parties ~ 
IOOCUMf.'NTNO. Q\ LP~J:JiL 

DIS1"RIBUTION: 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: TuesdaYr March 23r 2010 4:50 PM 
To: Cristina Slaton 
Subject: RE: 090424-WS 

Hello Ms. Slaton would you like the attached correspondence placed in parties or consumer 
correspondence. Please let me know. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Staff Assistant 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwilli:i@ps.Q.g:it.e.. f}.J.ls 
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
Sent: TuesdaYr March 23r 2010 4:42 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 090424-WS 

Please place the attached e-mail received by the office of Commissioner Skop in docket 090424-WS. 

Thank you, 

Cristina Slaton 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Skop 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6030 (office) 
(850) 413-6031 (fax) 
cslaton@{)~G.,state. nJlS 

3/24/2010 

mailto:cslaton@{)~G.,state
mailto:diwilli:i@ps.Q.g:it.e
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Diamond Williams 

From: K Smith Ueffdeyosr@gmail.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 23,20108:48 AM 

To: Lydia Roberts; Pat Brady 

Cc: Terry Blackmon 

Subject: Request to Deny Authorization 

Attachments: Bimini Bay Water Auth App 02.pdf; Bimini Bay Water Auth App 01.pdf; Bimini Bay Water Auth 
App 03.pdf 

Office ofCommission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commissions 

2540 Shumand Oak Blvd 

Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 


RE: Bimini Bay request for additional deposits. 

RE: Initial certificate ofAuthorization for Water, Waste Water 


We would like to file the following complaint about the current water service at Bimini Bay. 

We would also like to submit this complaint as a request to deny Bimini Bay "Initial certificate of 

Authorization for Water, Waste Water". 


When our water was turned on two years ago we signed a form saying that we need to give them a 

$30.00 deposit and $35.00 for first months bill. 

We have paid the water bill in a timely fashion month after month for 2 years. 


Recently, we were sent an invoice for $74 indicating their policy is to have a deposit equal to 150% of 

a 3 months average? 

The state stipulates a 2 month average. 

We asked to see the Bimini Bay policy that stated this and they could not find it. 

Over the next week and after a second visit to the office and more emails they emailed us a 1 page insert 

with no title on the top. (See attached) 

After researching the page on the internet we discovered that they provided us with a page from the PSC 

web site and not their published policy. 


In the policy that was emailed to us which we tracked down to the PSC it states we are due a refund of 

our deposit once we establish a relationship that we pay our bills in a timely fashion. 

Well we do. Bimini Bay has never refunded our previous deposit as stated in the PSC Policies. 

Nor have they provided us with a 6% interest refund. 

At the last HOA meeting in January 2010, the owner of the development, David Meadows, informed the 

owners that there is a potential ofhis lender filing for foreclosure on the Bimini Bay development. 

We are concerned that we will not receive any refunds from Bimini Bay based on their current financial 

situation. 


IMPROPER NOTICE 

The date on the invoice is the same as the due date. I really don't understand this. The notice we received 

notifYing us of their application was dated February 17,2010. The letter indicated that we had 30 days 

(from February 17,2010) to file any objections. However that letter was mailed in an envelope post 

marked February 24, 2010. 


3/23/2010 
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The invoice for the additional deposit requested payment immediately. No 30 days notice to pay. 
(See attached) 

"Notice given" date 02.17.2010 The letter that stated we were hereby notified as of 

this date. 02.17.2010. But mailed on 02.24.2010, (See attached) 

Deposit Invoice dated 02.23.2010 
Deposit Invoice due date 02.23.2010 
Invoice envelope post marked 02.24.2010 But what about the 02.17.2010 notice date ... Notice 
on 02.17.2010 but mailed on 02.24.201O? Invoice date and a due date the same. 


PLUS, the letter also goes on to say the invoice is DUE UPON RECEIPT. What happened to the 30 

days notice they are required by the state to provide? 

But yet the PSC attached says Bimini Bay must give us not less than 30 days notice. See section 7 

How about BB that gives us a negative 31 days notice. 

ht~(LwY:I'Yi,.nS~llat~,gQslSt<ltuteslind~x&fin7 
App nl.Q~t~==D®laLStatute&Searc1LString=ftURL=Ch0367/SEC045,l:I~M&Tit1~=.?:Z.Q.P9->ChQ367-
>SQctiQn%20Q4~NQ3Ji7 ,04.5. 

Other business practices ofBimini Bay that we are concerned about are: 
* Fluctuating due dates. 
* Math is wrong many of the times. Rates x usage ??? Check each line entry on your water bills to 
see what I am saying. 
* Due dates are to close to the next meter reading dates. Payments overlap the billing. New bills show 
outstanding amounts due. Disconnect notices placed on the doors. 
* Bimini Bay has also offered to give the owners a credit for water used to wash the exterior of the 
buildings.
* Power washing the exterior of buildings using the owners water. 
* Washing stains off the buildings using the owners water. 
* Bleaching mold using the owners water. 
* Filling the water fountain out front was using an owners water spigot. 
* We have attached a spigot lock on our unit to keep Bimini Bay from using our water 

We ask that the Public Service Commission review the business practices ofBimini Bay as it pertains to 
water, waster water before approving any and all applications submitted by Bimini Bay. 
Thank you 
Jeff Deyo and Karen Smith 
202 Washington Palm Loop 
Davenport FL 33897 

3/23/2010 
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Dear Customer, 

We have a policy of maintaining a deposit which is equal to 1.5 times the 
average of three months of service. 

In a recent review of our records, it has been determined that there is a 
shortfall in the deposit amount we have on account for you. 

The enclosed invoice is for the additional amount needed to bring this 
balance in line. Please. note that the enclosed invoice is due upon receipt. 

Thank you 

101 Golden Malay Palm Way, Davenport, FL 33897 tblackmon@islandhideaway.net 
Phone (863) 424-0130 Ext 129 Fax (863) 547-1729 

mailto:tblackmon@islandhideaway.net


Bimini Bay Utilities Corporati(m Your Bimini Bay Utilities Invoice 
to l Golden Malay Palm Way u-----------u----------------u--------J-----------------_._______u___ 
Davenport, rL 33897 [ Statement Date 2/2312010 

Due Date 

2/23/2010 

Invoice # 
202 Wa,hinglon !'alm Luop 
Jefl'i'ey Deyo ! Karen Smith 

202WATDEPI 

lin the case of water invoices please see reverse side ror additional information J 
on understanding your bill. 

Davl;lnpoft Fl. 33897 

DesCriptton Qty Rate Amount 

Water Deposit I 74.00 74,1)0 

: 

Follow signs to tempoary location at 319'AustraJian Way, 
Call 863-424-0130 Office at ext 100 for account questions. Email at cfranklin@islandhideaway.net 

Current Charges and Fees 

Customer Total Balance Due 

$74,00 

$119.24Service Address => 1 202 WPL 

Water .Emergency Number after ~:OO P.M EST (877) Sn4-7091. Calls will be fawarded to .:mergcncy personnel ~ndl!ty 

If you feel your water use is too high, call usKeep this portion above 
for your records for a free inspection for leaks and running water 

Please Detach and return this portion with your payment
1 I 

# .....H~.H .~~.~.....'0."....' ...., ~, ..• , " •••••••• ~ ...* •••••••••• 

; Jeffrey Deyo I Karen Smith 
i202 Washington Palm Loop 
1Davenporl, 1'1 ~ 3.)897 

•••• uh.~U............ 


Bimini Bay Utilities Corp 

101 Golden Malay Palm Way 

Davenport, FL 33897 

863-424-0130 Ext 129 


Current Charges and Fees; $74,00 Amount Enclosed: 
SCustomer Total Balance Due: $.119,24 

Invoice # 2!l2WATDEI'1 

Due Date 2123/2010 

Mak", you check payable to: 

Bimini Bav Utilities, 


Put your in\loice number on your check and 

mail it with this .ortion 
p 

Service Address 

202 WPL 



r 

LEGAL NOTICE 

Notice of Application for an Initial Certificate of Authorization for Water, 

Wastewater 


Re: In Township 25 South, Range 26 East, Polk County: 
That portion of the Southwest Y4 of the Southwest ~ of Section 1, lying 
west of U.S. Highway 27; 
The South % of the Southeast 1'4 of Section. 

Notice is hereby given on February 17. 2010. pursuant to Section 367.045. 
Florida Statutes, of the application of Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation to operate a 
water and/or wastewater utility to provide service to the following described 
territory in Polk, Florida. 

In Township 25 South, R.ange 26 East, Polk County: 

That portion of the Southwest y" of the Southwest Y4 


of Section 1, lying west of U.S. Highway 27; 

The South % of the Southeast Y4 of Section. 


Serving Bimini Bay Development Resort and Spa 


Any objection to the said application must be made in writing and filed with the 
Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard 
Oak Boulevard. Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, within thirty (30) days from the 
date of this notice. At the same time. a copy of said objection should be mailed to 
the applicant whose address is set forth below. The objection must state the 
grounds for the objection with particularity. 

Mailing address 
Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 

101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 

Temporary Physical Address 

Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 

31 9 Australian Way 


Davenport, FL 33897 


101 Golden Malay Palm Way, Davenport, FL 33897 tblackmon@islandhideaway,net 
Phone (863) 424-0130 Ext 129 Fax (863) 547-1729 

----~... ~~~--





25-30.311 Customer Deposits. 
(!) Deposit required;establ ishment of credit. Each company's tariff shall contain their specific criteria for determining the 

amount of initial deposit. Each utility may require an applicant for service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such establishment of 
credit shall not relieve th~ customer from complying with the utilities' rules for prompt payment of bills. Credit will be deemed so 

establis.hed if: 
(a) The applicant tor service furnL'ihes a satisfactory guarantor to secure payment of bills for the service requested. A 

satisfactory &llarantor shall, at a minimum, be Ii customer of the utility wi th a satisfactory payment record. A gunnmtor's liability 
shall be terminated when a residential customer whose payment of bi!l~ is secured by the guarantor meets the requirements of 
subsection (5) of this rulE:. Guarantors providing secwity forpaymel1t of residential customers' bills shall only be liable for bIlls 
contracted at the servicc address contained in the contract of guamnty. 

(b) The applicant pays a cash deposit. 
(c) Th.e appjic!U1t for service furnishes!lTI irrevocable letter ofcredit from a bank or a surety bond. 
(2) Reccipt fQr deposit. A nou-transferrable certificate of deposit shall be issued to each customer and means provided so that 

the customer may claim the deposit if the certificate is lost. 
(3) Record of'deposits, Each utility having on.hand deposits from customers shall kcep records to show: 
(n) The name ofeach customer making th.c doposit; 
(b) The premises occupied by the customer when the deposit was made; 
(e) The date and amount ofdeposit: and 
(d) A record ofeach transaction concerning such deposit. 
(4) Tnterest on deposit. 
(a) Each public utility which requires deposits to be made by its customers shall pay a minimum interest on sllch deposits of 6 

percent per annum. The utility shall pay an intere!>t rate of 7 percent per annum. 011 deposits ofnonresidential customers quaUf'ying 
under subsection (5) bclow when the utility elects not to refund such a deposit after 23 mondls. 

(b) The deposit interest shull be simple interest in all cases and seltlement shall be made annually, eitller in cash or by credit 011 
the current bill. This does not prohibit any public utility plIying a higher rate of interest thall required by thjs rule. No customer 
depositor shall be entitled to receive interest on his deposit until and unless a customer relationship and the deposit have been in 
existence for a continuous period of six months, then he shall be entitled to receive interest from the day of the commencement of 
the customer relationship and the placement of deposit. 

(5) Refund of deposits. After a customer has established a satisfact.ory payment reo(;ord and I\as had continuous service for a 
period of 23 months, the utility shaH refu.lld fhe residential customer's deposiIs and shall, at its option, either refund or pay thehighcr 
rate of illterest specified above foJ' nonresidential deposits, providing the customer has not, in the preceding 12 months, (a) made 
more than one late payment ofa bill (arter the expinltion of20 days from lhe date of mailing or delivery by the utility), (b) paid \vith 
check refused by a bank, (c) been disconnected for nonpayment, or at any time, (d) tampered .vith the meter, or (e) lIsed service in a 
fraudulent or ullauthorized manner. Nothing in this rule shall prohibit the company from refunding at any time a deposit Widl any 
accrued interest. 

(6) Refund of deposit when service is discontinued. Upon termination of service, the deposit and accrued interest may be 
credited tlg-.llnst the fmal account and the balance, ifal1Y, shall b~ returned promptly to the Cltstomer but in no event later than tifteen 
5L~Aays after service is discontinued. 

r~·-· (7) New or additional deposits. A utility may require, upon reasonable written notice of not Jess than 30 days, Stich request or 
j notice being separate and apart from any bill for service, a new deposit, wl1crc previously waived or returned, or an addirional 

deposit, in order to secure payment of currcnt bills; provided, .however, that the total amount of the required deposit should not 
J exceed an amount equal to the average acmal charge for water and/or wastewater service fOf two billing periods for tile .12-mol1th 
1 period immediately prior to the date of notice. In the event the cUStomer has had service less than 12 months, then the utility shall 
. base its new or additional deposit upon the average monthly billing available. 
\._.~,.., 

Specific Aurhority 367.121,350,127(2) FS. Luw Implemented 367.081. 367.111. 367./21 /.~'\. History'-Amendedf5..1-63. 4-1-69. 9-11,74. 6-lO-80, 

j -31-84. rorm.itr~y 25-J(). 71. 25-lO.on. Amended ! O~1'J-88. 4-25-9-1. 
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LEGAL NOTICE DlSTRIBUnON: 

Notice of Application for an Initial Certificate of Authorization for Water, 

Wastewater 


Re: 	 In Township 25 South, Range 26 East, Polk County: 
That portion of the Southwest % of the Southwest % of Section 1, lying 
west of U.S. Highway 27; 
The South"Y2of-the SetJtheast % of Section. 

Notice is hereby given on February 17, 2010, pursuant to Section 367.045, 
Florida Statutes, of the application of Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation to operate a 
water and/or wastewater utility to provide service to the following described 
territory in Polk, Florida. 

In Township 25 South, Range 26 East, Polk County: 

That portion of the Southwest Y4 of the Southwest % 


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
Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, within thirty (30) days from the 
date of this notice. At the same time, a copy of said objection should be mailed to 
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

319 Australian Way 


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

On February 27,2010, I received a "Legal Notice" stating. "Notice is hereby given on February 17, 
2010, pursuant to Section 367.045, Florida Statutes....... This was a "Notice of Application for an 
Initial Certificate of AuthoriZation for Water, Wastewater", a copy of which is attached hereto. Said notice 
received on 2127/10, did not bear a date nor a signature, 

Please be advised by this correspondence, that I am formally objecting within the required (30) days 
to this undated application as made by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation, 101 Golden Malay Palm Way. 
Davenport, FL 33897. As required. I do so with the follOWing list of particulars; 

1. The management at Bimini Bay and DAVID MEADOWS has issued water utilities bills that have been 
fraught with improper billing amounts, inclusive of. but not limited to; inconsistent rates. inconsistent bill 
amounts. the re-issuance of arbitrary bills, etc. 

2. The management at Bimini Bay and DAVID MEADOWS has continued to utilize the individual owner's 
water at said owner's expense. without their consent or knowledge. These usages have been for such 
purposes as; watering the grass. watering the landscaping and powerwashing of the town homes, while 
passing that expense along to the unsuspecting owner, many of whom are out-of-state. 

3. The management at Bimini Bay and DAVID MEADOWS continues to cause the water bills to be 
assigned to the private owners, while such water use, as cited above, should be incurred by the Home 
Owner's Association. 

4. The management at Bimini Bay and DAVID MEADOWS has just notified me of their sudden arbitrary 
policy. Despite my having paid the mandated "Security Deposif' upon commencing a water utilities 
account, I am now being mandated to adhere to their "Policy" of maintaining "1.5 times the average of 
three months of service". While they cite an additional figure of $66.00, they fail to provide their 
method of determination. Furthermore, during my billing period(s), I incurred unexplained months of 
water meter increases reflecting usages in excess of 700% beyond normal amounts. I was forced to 
investigate the possibility of a "Malfunctioning Meter". There was no such finding. Instead, the likely 
culprit was the illegal accessing of water by the management at Bimini Bay and DAVID MEADOWS for 
purposes as cited above. Due to the fact that most owners are not local to Bimini Bay, the 
management at Bimini Bay and DAVID MEADOWS has taken advantage of this "owner-disadvantage" 
and billed them accordingly. Now in addition to this tactic, they attempt to justify the collection of 
additional monies through this arbitrary mandate of additional security fees, while giving no 
consideration to the real cause behind the increased water usage, let alone, giving no consideration to 
imposing another policy to justify the collection of more money. 

5. The management at Bimini Bay and DAVID MEADOWS has defaulted on its contract to provide the 
product for which the owners paid; A town home within a gated community wilt!. security personnel, 
inclusive of a waterpark, clubhouse, theaters, tennis courts, exterior track, tiki bars, restaurants, 
guaranteed property management with rental income, etc. 

6. The management at Bimini Bay and DAVID MEADOWS has defaulted on its contract to develop this 
community as a safe and viable source of investment, resulting in long-term undesirable tenants, in 
direct contrast to the contracted weekly rental goals of this community. 



7. The management at Bimini Bay, and DAVID MEADOWS, while holding the majority vote, continues to 
raise the rates of the HOA fees while not providing the requisite services. 

8. The management at Bimini Bay and DAVID MEADOWS continues to deny services and any and all 
amenities, while continuing to find various means of mandating additional fees from its owners, 
through his monopoly ownership and/or partial interest of; Bimini Bay, Gracewood Mortgage Company; 
Assured Title Company; Bimini Bay Cable Company; and The (defuncUdefaulted) BVI Management 
company. 

9. The management at Bimini Bay and DAVID MEADOWS, continues to publicaUy aution any and all units 
within its control, for such nominal costs, as $25,000 to $45,000, without any regard to the various 
owners who paid $200,000 - $335,000. The owners who are left. continue to hope that DAVID 
MEADOWS will make a good-faith effort to recover the failed investment he has managed to "sell" us 
into. 

10.The management at Bimini Bay and DAVID MEADOWS continues toward foreclosure, while bringing 
Its various owners closer to financial ruin, without an apparent conscience or desire to improve this 
Investment otherwise. 

The management at Bimini Bay and DAVID MEADOWS makes application to "operate a water and/or 
wastewater utility" at Bimini Bay, when all past and present actions demonstrate a clear inability to operate any 
business in an honest, legal or ethical manner. Please consider the pleas and position of the many victim­
investors of Bimini Bay and its affiliates. Providing the management and/or DAVID MEADOWS further control 
of a community that is already victim to their unethical. illegal tactics, will only exaccerbate the already 
negative product for which we the owners, continue to seek alternatives to. Thank you for your consideration 
in this matter. 

Sincerely Yours, 

~~:;;;~ 

Bimini Bay Property; 

 

cc: Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
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
west of US. Highway 27; 
The South % of the Southeast % of Section. _ _  - 

-, 8 - 7 -  
- * - ,---- ~ 

Notice is hereby given on February 17,2010, pursuant to Section 367.045, 
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
That portion of the Southwest % of the Southwest % 

of Section 1, lying west of U.S. Highway 27; 
The South % of the Southeast % of Section. 

Serving Bimini Bay Development Resort and Spa 

Any objection to the said application must be made in writing and tiled with the 
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

101 Golden Malay Palm Way, Davenport, FL 33897 
Phone (863) 424-0130 Ext 129 

tblackmon@islandhideaway.net 
Fax (863) 547-1 729 
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